6:45

6:50

7:20

7:25

7:35

7:45

7:50

8:00

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, September 17, 2019—6:45 p.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

Compulsory Segments

Budget Hearing Minutes Approval — August 20, 2019
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — August 20, 2019
Approval of the August Operational Checks

Approval of August Financial Reports

Director’s Report, Strategic Plan Report, & Friends Report

Public Comment

Action Items

. Donations

2019 CDL Budget Approval

Reports

Policy Committee

Finance Committee

Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

Public Comment
Other Items

Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

+ You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

» You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

[ndividuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of 2020 Budget Hearing

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: Susan Lackey, TJ Helfferich, Elizabeth Sensoli, Anne Merkel
Jan Carr, & G. Munce

Trustees Absent: Charlie Taylor

Staff: Lori Coryell, Linda Ballard, Terri Lancaster, Keegan Sulecki, Ron Andrews, Patty
Roberts, & Chris Berggren

Guests: None
Welcome and Call to Order

Susan called the budget hearing to order at 6:45 p.m. and stated that the Board is
grateful to the public, who passed the millage and made future budgets possible.

Agenda
The purpose of this meeting is the hearing for the 2020 Chelsea District Library Budget.

Board Discussion:

Lori walked the board through the budget section by section, highlighting the areas of
fluctuation from the previous year and explained the necessity of those changes.

Lori thanked Linda and the rest of the staff, Kerry Ballard, and the Finance Commitiee
for their help in developing the budget.

Public Comment: None

Adjournment:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to adjourn the budget hearing at
7:24 p.m.

All Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



e e =1




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, August 20, 2019 6:45 p.m.
Meeting Location: McKune Meeting Room

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, E. Sensoli, A. Merkel, J. Carr, & G.
Munce.

Trustees Absent: C. Taylor

Staff. Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order

S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 7:25 p.m. and each trustee and library

employee shared what book they are currently reading (This is a new, fun addition that
Susan would like to have open each board meeting).

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: Added 2020 Budget as Discussion ltem #1.

All Ayes: 6-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the July
16, 2019 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-0
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the
August 7, 2019 Special Meeting of the Board. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 86-0
MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to accept the General Fund

Operational checks for July, 2019. Discussion: None
All Ayes 6-0



MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept Financial Reports for
July, 2019. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 6-C

Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryel! update:

Lori reported that Shannon Powers has been promoted to Head of Information
Services to replace Keegan, who is leaving CDL at the end of August for a
position in Troy.

Two other changes within that department have occurred, as well: Margaret
Loebe will move from part-time Librarian to full-time and Marissa Lasoff-Santos
has resigned to pursue other professional opportunities.

There is no new information on cur search for a new Network Administrator. The
position is currently posted through the end of August 22.

The millage passed and the official results are in the packet under
Communications.

Upcoming events include:

Song Fest on September 14.

o Apron Strings Exhibit, Sept. 4-Oct. 17.

o In-Service is Friday, August 23 and the library will be closed.

o Staffeld Dedication Ceremony is Sept. § in the Reading Garden.

o

Strategic Plan Update:

Art market on the lawn during the Summer Festival was a smashing success;
especially cool was the fire-breathing dragon.

Gary mentioned how much the artists appreciated being on the library lawn, as
opposed to Middle St.

Friends Report Update:

Jan reported that the Friends did very well selling DVDs on the lawn during the
Summer Festival.

The Friends will be wearing fancy aprons for book sales during the Apron Strings
Exhibit at the library.

Job descriptions are in their final draft and should be finished at the Sept.
meeting.

Other Reports Notes: Gary reported that Trinh Pifer has been announced as the
Chelsea Chamber Citizen of the Year, with Bob Pierce and Nadine Anderson awarded
the 2019 Lifetime Achievement Award.



Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve and acknowledge
the presented 2019 July donations of $90.00.

Discussion: None All Ayes: 6-0

Discussion Item #1: 2020 Budget

Committee Reports:

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Minutes in packet. Kerry is working through old outstanding
checks.

Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to adjourn the meeting at 7:58
p.m.

Ali Ayes: 6-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







| abeg

£0°91S- ~uopessdO/aSD - LOC 100 860969VE02 UNPY - Jojke] ‘g IoNed  GLOZIVHIGO 9EL¥Z  "ByD-Jwd g
05'05 05'05- WLOL
0505 0505- "iesadQ |e5Rua9 - 002" L2L 13jep pamog 6102/60/80 8656621 mg
05°05- “uopesado/gs0 - 100'L0D B6565L0 ANI EL851Y LDV "au] 09 Jejep sBupdg soqry  6L0ZIPLIS0 SELYZ “"ayD-juid (g
00052 00'05Z- v10L
00°05Z 00°05z- "ysey Boid ynoy - 1Z6've8 STINOD QY3 SAM ¥Od L9V 6L0Z/Z0/B0  6LOZHILO g
00'052- “uopesado/assd - L00'L00 SOINOD QV3Y SAIM YO Lyv a¥YMQO3 STWVE ‘NOSHIANY  6L0Z/v1LiE0 PELWPZ TBuD-uid g
16°220't 16°220'1- Wvi0L
86'V2 B6'b2- "1 AIOISIH |2907 - 015°Z86 QUVOELYIN 0418 05 HOVd 6L0Z/€1L/80 DDAV I}
S6'CL S6'EL- SI0ASI0H 1M - SEL'L96 A¥ALIVE LOdSLOH 6L0Z/ELB0  WH-dWLL g
65'661 65'651- sRIndwoy - 0Z1°296  INVA FOVId3Y - NOLLVLS ONINO0Q 6L0ZIELBD  DJ-DAAL na
86'69Z 86'692- s;sIndwod - 0z1°296 "HILLYE HOOS 'ISYD ‘dHS ¥OZ avd 6L0Z/B0/80 " IAM-LYIL na
Lb'bSS Lo pSS- s;eindwod - 0z1°296 "SI0 'QYd ISNOW "HIALNING 1dIZ03H 6L0Z/BO/B0 " AAP-X6dlL g
16°220°)- “"uonesedo/as2 - 100100 ou| seajueg |eydeD uozeury  6LOZ/PLIBO EEIPZ  UBUD-Nud Mg
96'€0E'S 96'€0€'5- wioL
81651 8165t L- " g uauraInBy - 0ZL 104 ud 6L0Z/94/80
ZLYYE'E ZLvve'E- “ueD-uswRINaY - L1 LOL Hd 6102/91/8D
90°005't 90°005't- = Aiger iesied - 500°L52 Hd 6L02/91/80 6LOZ/IEL/B0  610Z6ZL0 T}
96°€0£'S- “'uopeied/aso - 100’100 - Buppels poped Aed - 0ZEOLL / B6ZOOY [ejoueuld snisly  GLOZIPLIBD ZEWZ “TeyD-Iwd g
S8°0PY'L S8'0bY' |- V1oL
R Sg'ob' |- [EHONUET - S09'E08 ONINVITO 61/01/8 - BZ/L BLOZ/TL/B0 B0LZ) e
SEOby'L- *uonesad0/gso - L0O'L00 ONINVID 61/04/8 - 82Z/2 60LZL ANl "3u] AuedwoD Bujues| uopanpaidy  6L0Z/PLIB0 LELPZ  “ayd-tuid (18
09El oo el WL0L
09'El 09'El- 884 jued - OLE'LOK abieyp eopag
09'EL *'uonesad0/gsd - LOO 100 sfisey) sajuag 6L0Z/1E/80 ¥o8uD
“rouny (eu)BpQ  Junouny pled junoooay owap aweN ajeq wnN adA)
6402 )snBny
1918160y Yooy Ajyuow 6LIZLI60

Aieiqp 1910810 B9SIPYD

Wd EEIZL



Z abed

00'0S€E 00'08€- W.LOL
00'0S€ 00'08€- 1adaaxoog - 0b0'L08 6L02/71/80 UBnONL 1SNONY 6L0ZIELB0  BLOZELBO ma
00°0S¢- “uonesadQ/aso - 100°L00 610Z/P1/B0 UBNOIYL LSNONY Auay ‘pieieg 6L0ZIFLIBO A A TR TTE R T
1082 L0°82Z- WioL
1082 1082 “"E8Y MEUBIUSEA - LEL VBB SAY3Y MYNILHSYM 6L0Z/EL/S0  Y2YPOLPEDT na
Lo'ge- “uonesedo/ass - LO0'100 PZYPOLYEOZ Junoasy weiBoid - Joifel gieyed  6LOZIPLISO ZrIpz  eyd-wd g
LLE JTNTS WiOL
LLLE e *'Q yoog a|dNN - 0t 286 SIILINNW 6LOZ/EL/B0  BESLOLYEOE 1}
LLLE- “uo|jesedQ/asd - 100100 665L02¥E0Z sa|dinw NPy - Joke) g Jeded  6LOZiVLIBD WPz TU3ud-ud g
00’0 000 WLOL
000 “"uopelado/gs? - LO0'L0C 0008 Z £2ZZEL SYIE0Z # LIV :QIOA UNpy Bunop - 20kel g soNed  6LOZIYLIBD o¥LpZ  “eyD-Jwd IiE
zy'60p Tr'60b- TVLOL
SE'50Z 5£'502- “*usg Ul YINOA - 09.°Z86 FUNAANC aF138YINN 6L0Z/E1/80  89600LPE0T nsg
L0'v0Z L0'P0Z- "UsD Ul YINOA - 09.2°Z86 FUNIANC aF138YINN 6LOZ/ELBD  PSTPEOVEDT ne
Zv'60t- *uopesado/asd - LOO' 100 ajuaanp pejaqejun - Jolel g JeNed  GLOZIVLIBD 6ELPZ  “euD- Jwd g
66 v6'6 WiOL
¥6'6 ¥6'6- “"u8D Juud UWINOA - 094786 100V JUNSANP 6L0Z/EL/IB0  9Z/669VEDZ ;]
¥6°6- “uoyesed0/asy - 100°L00 921669V£0Z ausAnr - JoieL g Jael  §10Z/HA0 8EIbZ  TeuD-wd 118
L8961 18951~ IviOL
18'951 L8'961- lund abse WnpY - 0LL°286 INIHd 3DV LINaY 6L0Z/EL/B0  €VZROLYEDZ g
18°951- “uopessdO/aSD - 100°LOD £¥ZB0LYEOZ g 8bie ynpy - Joife) g laNea  8LOZ/VLBO LEWZ TeuD-ud g
E0'9LS £0°916- vioL
0915 £0'916- “3UBD W ANPY - 0ZL'Z8E 120v Lnav 610T/EL/B0  B60969VEDT ne
~ouwny jeulbug  junowy pied Junoady oway awenN aeq wnN adA)
610z 1snény
Ja)s16ay yooyH A[Yyuon 61124160
Aieaq1q y214381Q easjayd wd 528



¢ afieg

00'S6 00'S6- walsAg auoyd - BOS'E08 SION HOS 1HOddNS S1D - 2848PMD 6L0Z/L0/S0  2828YMD g
00°56- “ruopessdg/gsd - L00'LO0 JIOA MO LHODJNS S1D - 28L8VMD sojuedwo) SLO 6L0ZIvLIg0 0SLbz  “eyd- ud (g
00'Z1LY 00'Z4Y- WLOL
00'21LY 00°ZLL- TIUOD DA JURW - OLOE08 ININLYIYL LNV TYNOILIGOY 6L0Z/10/30 2681500 [[f=]
00'ZLL- “uopesadQ/asd - LO0'LE0  “WLVIHL LNV TYNOLLIGGY - 6681500 [oajuoy ainjeas 61L0ZIVLig0 6bLPZ  “RUYD- Mg NG
00'SY 00'St WLOL
00°Sk 00°SH- “jaay SaNIWWOY - ppL°696  ILIAW ATLLINWOD-X3 N1L ONILLY 6102/10/80  610Z1080 we
00'5t- ~uopesado/ass - LOOLOG  "UIL33IW IILLIWWOI-X3 N1L ONILLY uoT ‘[jskion 6L0Z/PL/0 TR A VLS TR N T
0L'S6 0l's6- WLOL
01’56 01'56- SED BUNMIW - 00Z'0Z6  GL/GLIL0 - /LZ/90 IDIAHIS SV ATNF 6LOZ/2L/80 1928992 ne
oL'56- *uopesed0/asd - LOO'L00 '/60/80 AILVA 1928992 ANI 090£0£-98 " ISInMG seD-ABiaugmap uope)jaisuc) 6102/¥1iB0 IvLvZ “ayD-lwd g
90'80€'9 90'80€'9- Vi0L
GS'EET GG'EET- " BasPYD Jo AL - 051°026 SLOZ/OE/L - 82/90 - AN DAS
ov'ebe's Ov'6b8'G- " easpyd Jo ALY - 01026 SLOZ/OE/L - 82/90 - ANT DAS
9%'Z61 9%'261- - easEyD Jo A1) - 02L'026 SLOZIOE/L - 8290 - AINT DAS
6524 65'2L- "t easpyd Jo AN - 0LL'0Z6 SLOZHE/L - 82190 - AW DAS 6L0Z/90/80 61029080 ng
90'80€"9- ~uopesad/gsD - LOO'L00  GLOZIOEIL - §2/90 - ANE DAS Z-2HSS 1aepn 2 100(3-€S|9YD Jo A)1D 6102/¥1i80 obibz  “Ueyd-Jwd g
BZ'GG1L 8Z°S51- WLIOL
Er8L Er8lL- sayddng Buwes|D - 06 L2L deog
Ga'9EL Ga'9EL- sbny Supes|D - 05222 6102/10/80 sbny 610Z/VEILO (]}
8Z's51- ~uopesado/gsd - 100" L00 LOY68ZSZ0Y o0g-uopesodion se) 6302/¥LI80 SPIPZT  “eyD- Jwd g
00'08 00'0s- IvioL
00'06 00°06- Ang elpaw - 0L1L°0B8 "V - 3OVS AV 9XZ ¥O4 Od LaMNVIE 6102721180 y-zZZl g
00°0s- uonessdO/gsD - L00°LOO 6L0Z/6L - 6 DNV W-IZL uejpieng Ee8s|3YD 6LOZIFLIBD PRIFE  “Ueyd-ud |Ig
“owy jeuifuo Junowy pied unosay owap awepn ajeq wny edA)
610Z 1snBny
J13)sibay yoayn AjLuow 6LZLIG0
Aieaq 1010381 BOS|OYD Wd EEZL



p ebed

00002 00°002- 101
00002 00°'00z- “'ulpEsy JAWWNS - 91Z'¥88  “"ATNM HONOYHL ONIHOLNL SHNOH 8 GLOZ/EL/B0  BLOZLELD g
00°002- “uonessdo/asd - 100100 AN HONOYHL ONIYOLNL SYNOH 8 foes) ‘ynejpheH  6LOZIVLISO LSIPE "UeuD-wd g
000 000 W10l
00°0 “*uoyjesado/as - L00°100 :aIoA alempieH 8oy saye 1eai9  6LOZIFLIGD 951¥Z  “UeyD-Jwd g
6L'S9E 61'59¢- WioL
61'S9E 61'59€" “*3INPY [BIBUSY) - BLL'PBE  HIOWIWONIdVHS AHOLS 610Z/64/80 GLOZ/EL/B0 61026180 g
61°59¢- ““uoyesedo/asO - LO0'LO0  “HSMHOM HIOWSWI/ONIdVHS ANOLS NIASY ‘NOLLId  6L0ZiFLI80 SSLPZ  “UeuD-wd g
IZrIE'e 1rIEE- WLOL
SZ'veE'e SZPEO'E- smolp Aemedeld - 58p'Z86  3AIA AVJHINNYI ONY QYHONNYY 6102/20/80 119262 g
96'622 96'6.2- smalp Aemedeld - G8Y286 shemede|d uaa] g YINCA 6102Z/LE/L0 L1262 e
1ZpLee- “uopesado/gsd - 100°L00 071 ‘pMOM Aemepuid  6LOZIVLISO vSLPZ  Uayd-lud g
00628 00’528 WIOL
00'625 00°'625- 11 BIBMUDISIAUS - OLE'SO6 LLd HY3AA | 0202-610Z TYMINIY 6102/80/80 “EF-SN-ANI na
00°S.5" “"uonesado/gsd - L00°H00 " 0Z0Z-6102 TYMINIY - Z99EP-SN-ANI Ul JBMUCISIAUT  GLOZIVLIBO ESLPZ  UBYD-Juid |18
6E'L0L 6€'LOL- V101
BLEY BL'ED- 1s9jBuos 1a2 - SEV08S SHI1S0d AI0718YL 1§34 ONOS
0925 0%'L5- 1s8)buos 1A2 - SE¥0BE $H3150d ABEO LS3d ONOS 6L02/80/80 " -bEEPO-EA ne
6€'L01- “uojesedo/asd - L00°100 ANI¥EEF9-80 Guitdog ig Jeliod  610Z/pLIG0 ZSLpZ  Uaud-wd g
26°102 26°102- w101
Z6'102 z6°'102- * BuIssa0ld NEW - 0EE"L2L 3dV.L ANV SHEYWNOOE 6102/60/80 Z95v500 ne
z6'10z- “uopesedQ/aS? - 1L00°1L00 Z96¥599 ANI 12102116 LDV ‘oujoaweq  6L0Z/LIR0 IStvz  “8ud-hud g
00'S6 00's6- WLOL
~owy jeulbup junoury pied Junoasay LT awepy ajeq wnn edAy
6102 snbny
Je)sibey yoayo AlYyuopw 61iZLIBD
Aieaq 1a181Q BBS|EYD Wd £E5Z1



g abeg

£2°209 12'209- anuing - 0ZE'L96 ONILYIS IIVdS X3 6L02/90/80 612092Z6VER ng
1Z'L09- ~-uopesado/asd - LOOLOD ONLLYIS 30VdS X314 - 61L09Z6VEY Bujwean ssoysae 6L0Z/FLIA0 0oLyZ “ayd-jwd g
90'v09'e 90'p00'e- WIOL
GLGE GL'ge- asuadx3 10192410 - 00Z'096  “"ODIV ‘MISNIZANSG AYYN - ONILIIW
02z z0°ee- “onepsiddy Yeis - ope'686 1138 JINVIIW - NOILYIDIHddY J4VLS
19°6E l9°6E- asuadx3 10020 - 00Z'096  ANNI 337 AHVIN dA 550 - ONILIIW
6662 66'62- "SEYIN |EI8UBD) - 015088 T LdIMOSENS MDOLS IOVWI 6L0Z DNV
LZ'EOF LZ'EOb suoyde|sy - 0ZL 0S8 6L/52/80 - 92/20 ANOHJ 6102
95€L 95°€L- Buipesy Jawwng . 922 ¥88 Alyvd ¥Zz2id dus
0005 0008~ g Jewng usay, - £/ a8 QXY 1419 3Zi8d dYsS N33L
Z0°L1T Z0'L1Z- “awysayey Uss ) - 9.2 88 AlYvd VZZId N33L
00'8€ 00°9E- “BWysaYeY Uss ) - 9.2 ¥e8 ALYvd 3TVNId N33L
BEGE 6E°GE- Buipeay Jowwng - 92288 11934/ IWWNID dUS
ug'2 05°4- Buipeay JaWWNS - 27 vag $3NddNS AYAS3NL L1 D3N
e 1€ 1p- “d YINoA |E18U35) - 22288 8N1D »008 aN0Y avay
z6'8p Z6'8b- id NPV [BIBURD) - 9Z 1 tBE SOYYD LD €581
80°S 80'g- sa|ddng JYS - 221'v88 SAYVYD 1419 dYs
02'€et 0z'cog- BPUINAUBIIODD - GL1'ZE6 (1) Y3040 31aN LINavY
6622 66°42- " |les) yoog A0S - SZ6°ra8 Z IVHL MODZIAYOLS
00002 00°002- Guipeay Jawwns - gzz'vag ayvD LI SHIANIHZ
vo'LE v9°LE- - |les) yoog A0S - 5Z6'F88 L TvYL MOO0SAHOLS
96°LE 96°1€- Buipeay Jaunung - 9zz'vas S1/2 HO4 NH0ODdOd
896'EZ 86'E2- sjuswysayey - |1Z|'Fe8 SAMO0D IS0Y T1dund
0Ltrl 0L Lpl- "1d 1INPY |EIBURS) - OZ | ¥EE SNORKIYA - VaL
1022 Lo L2 Y RWWING UBS1 - 242'p88  dNS ALYV dN dOd ® VINVINOONYS
1662 662" sluawysayay - LZL'Fes SINIWHSIHLTI 1Navy
08°2£0'L 08 2E0°L- 1s9j6uog 100 - SE'088 S1HIHS-1 0.0901 L1SI4ONOS 6L0Z
96'bb 96'bb- id INPY [eJaUSD - LLF'08E T HHVNOOE ANOLSAOL WNSOT 6102
00002 00°002- Ang ejpaly - 0L1'088 0T 40 41vH ONE - 31v0dN VaST1IHD
0002 00°02- “'yog Juawdinbg - 00Z'Z96 “NOILJIHOSENS JHVMLIOS LSNONY
89'v8 89'v8- -Bunsoy BNSGeM - GEE'EDR O SIIMOLS 40 TYAMINITY TVNNNY-IE
LLEL LLEL- “-yog juswdinbg . 00Z" 296 DISAW SNODVHA INIDVINI
ar'zl or'zi- "yog Juawdinb3a - 00z’ 496  "HAS LIVHOININ - ONILSOH 103SI8
oo'sgl go'esl- “"nund juswdinb3 - pog 296 TaNVd SHOS ONNOS 6LOZ/IEL/IS0 61029060 [[fz]
90'y09°s- ~uolyeiad(/g9s9 - 100100 610Z/90/60 ING 561€ Buipuz ov jueghe)y 6L0ZIvLIB0 65Lbz  “reud-ud |18
00'05 00'08- TVLOL
00'05 00°06- Y Jewng usal - 19Z'VRR  NHOM MIJINNGP - FTYNIS JHS N33L 6L0Z/90/80  610ZS080 g
0005~ “-uopesado/as - 1007100 NHOM ¥3JINNIF - ITYNIL dYS NI3L ¥ Jojjuuer ‘ucisuyor 6L02ivLIg0 gsLpz  “Ueyd- 1wid g
“owy |eu)buo  Junowy pled wnNoaoy oway awep ajeq wnpN adA)
6L0Z 1snbny
Jays16ay Yooy Ajyuow 6LIZHEO

Aseiqp 1o13siq BES|OYD

Wd EE:21



g abey

0°L)er ~uonesed0/ass - L0G LD PZBEPLLOZ #AY] - LLLIW 301N # u)D 6LOZIFLIBO goLYZ “aYD-Wd INg
51'699 61'699- IVLOL
61699 61°699- suopduosqns T - GLY'Z86 " dINISENS TYNNY T SHYHSATHOM §102/90/80 9v.L9 na
61°699- “uopessdo/aso - 1007100 VNNV Tl IHVHST TNOM 9292290000 6L0ZivLi80 9LFZ  “reud-wd 1ng
00°00F 00°00b- WLOL
00'00¥ 00°00b- “UIpRSY JAWWNG - SLZ'PBE NV HONOHHL ONIHOLNL SHNCH 91 610Z/SL/B0  610ZB080 g
00°00%~ uopesadg/gsd - 100°L0C NV HSNOYHL ONINCLNL SHNOH 94 Jajeay ‘s1efly BLOZIVLIBO 99LbZ “eyod- g g
000 00°0 WLOL
000 ~uopesado/asa - L0010 :QIOA edey jsempiiy 610Z/71/80 SOLPZ  “Ueyd- jud |itE
00°00F'L 00°00F'L- TWL0L
00°00%'1 00°00¥'L- SHqIUXS] - 108'Ye8 334 SONIYLS NOYJY 6L02/90/20 rEQSH e
00'00%°L- ~uopesadp/gsd - LOO'LO0 334 SONIMLS NOYY - bEESH ULV SUY BIBUIY-PIN 6L0Z/¥1/B0 ¥8LbZ  “eyd- lud g
05'L€ 05'28- Tvlol
05'Z€ 05'L€- “nesadQ [BUAD - 002 22L 513]50d MET JOQET |BJBPaS B BIEIS 6L0Z/ZLIE0 £21¥2¢ [[3z]
05°L8- “uopesado/aso - LOO'LOD TV WOIV '€LPZE ANI 'SELYD9 LDV U ‘saojales Jaquieyd uelioiy 6102/ 1i80 £9LVZ  ayd-wd INg
000051 00°005"L- IvLoL
00°005"L 00°005'1- - ubisaq owdessy - 125088 ubiisaQ 1sl2|SMaN HIWNNS 6102 610Z/20/80 ¥SED ng
00°005'L- “uolyesadg/ass - 100°L00 "D HILLITSMIN TTV4 6102 - #5€0 AUl ] AydeiBojoyd g uBjsap aaneesd o 6L0ZIVLIBO Zolpz “ayd-wd g
0005 00°05- W1loL
00'0S 00°0S- foesa) Ape3 - gLz ves INILABYS L2/80 6LOZ/ELBO 61022280 g
00°05- ~uopesadp/gso - 100" H00 JWILABYS £Z/80 spyoep ‘lROARY 6LOZHPLIGO0 LOLPZ  "eyd- nud Ing
12°209 L2'209- WIOL
“oury |eulBug junowny pied unoosdy oway aeq wny adfA]
610z ysnbny
1935169y yasyo Ajyjuoly 61/Z8/60

Aiesqn 1011s1q easiay)

Wd EEiZY



1 abed

§8'92- **uopesadp/gsd - 100100 8589sS 2u| saajueg juswebeuely anbiun 610ZirLI80 SiZive “UIYD-wd g
6F'L20'C 6¥°L20'Z- WLOL
6¥°220°2 692202 slyauag xaid - Q0E°L0L  TUC/L0/60 SEO8/NDMC 6102 HA8W31d3S 6L0Z/ELB0 TBNILHIS e
6t°220'2- ~uonesado/gsd - LO0'LO0 /60 - 6LOZ/LO/GD #6110 LORAIDIEEY LA puadsuel) 6L0Z/r1IB0 PLLPT “TOYD-d NG
GCeER'y ST'RER't- WIOL
cZ'aen'y GZ'8ER't- TTUPIBAQ /SH004GT - LIP28E6 TTANODILYYD SAIMOYIAO-13IHD 6102 6LOZ/ZLIBO 1999 g
SZ'8ER'Y- *uopietedo/asa - L00°L00  "LNOJ/LYVd JARMAYIA0-T13HD 6102 yomjaN Aieiqi] eyl 6102Z/4/180 £LWwT TTayd-jud g
26'vs c6've- IvioL
be've pepe- ralysaley usa) - 9L2'vE8 S3ddNS 37¢NI4 N33L 6102/20/80 61022080 g
8661 8661~ ld [elausg uald) - 2127188 S3NddNS FTYNIA JHS N33L 6102/L0/80 610Z0EL0 g
T6'va- ~uopesado/gsD - 100°L0D uefiasy] 'poeIng 6LOZIPLIRD ZLWWE TUeyD-Jwd (18
66'vP 66 v aviol
66'v¥ 66'vi- ©'T Uo syjoog Unpy - 0Z1°286 TABONHIHD NI LHOINAIW - Q20d 6L0Z/PLIBD £0€66v9.L g
66"V “uofesado/ass - L00L00  "3HD NI LHOINGIW - 0204 - £0E66F9L ‘U] $Ho0g pepioday GLOZ/¥LIBO LLWWE  TT8YD-jwd g
L8262 Lg'Z6e- V10l
oL'gelL o1'8sL- 1sayuosg G0 - SEVORS HIANNYE LS349N0S
LLvEL LLpvEL- 1s9)Buog 100 - SEF'088 SHIMDILS ¥ LSIHJONOS 6L0Z/2L/80 FATAR A g
Lg-z62- uofesadO/aSD - L00'LO0 YINNVE ANV SIHVNDS F LSIAONOS “2uU) yaeulid gLoZivLIgD 0Ltyz  “rayd-wud I)ig
GL'EE CLEE- W10l
Glee gl'ee- T Uo s)oog yinoA - OF1°286 sjo0g oipny usa | ANnaA 6L0Z/60/80 OLZPEPGBOL na
GL'EE- *uopesado/asd - 100°100 0LZPEPEEROL AUl OLZPEPEROL Y0R8 MBN-77 9snoH wopuey uinBuag GLOZIvLIEO 69L¥Z  rayd-ud 18
L0'iE iLe- Ivi0L
L0°l1E oLre- S82IMa5 |joJAed - LE0'L08 GLOZ/Z/B ‘BLIL 'S/L - BLOZ GLOZ/CLIB0 peserile nga
ouny [euiBsQ  Junowry pled JUND22Y owapy BuweN ayeq wnN adf)
6102 ysnbny
J9ys1Bay yoays Ajyjuopn 6L/ZLI60
Aleiay 1o1381q BES|BYD Wd £E28



g abey

L6'8LL L6'8LL- ' U0 $o0g Yyino - 0L "286 H3aH0 olany N33L - Anr 6102/50/80 E€ELOZLLE ing
56522 58622 " UO SHOOF YINOA - OV 1'Z86 H3QHO0 01aNY N33AL - AP 6L02/50/80 0096596 ng
ve8l vLBL- OAQ 03PIA YINOA - 08 TH6 JIWINY ONY ATIWYS - OAQ 6L02/20/80  OPLOZLLG na
6FEL 6t'EL- aAQ 03pIA YINoA - 08P°286 aaa 6102/20/80 6E10Z.216 ng
66°6¢ 66'62- QAQ 03pIA YINOA - 0BP CB6 OAQG JWINY ANV ATIINVA 6102/20/80 SPLOCLLE na
205 zz'95 UoyIIZ-UON A - 021286 SQAQ 2N - ONY 6L02/L0/B0 01106026 g
S9°6eT §9'5¢C- aJmeag gaad - 091°286 JHNLY34 1INAav aaa 6102/L0/80 6800696 na
6L2h CINAS D uo S WNPY - 021286 1INaV - Q2 DISNW - INNF - BvW 6L02/10/80  /80069L6 na
XA ¥ YAV I aimeaq gAaq - 09¥°286 SAAG £TINAY IHNLVY3H - ATNr 6102/10/80 £80069.6 g
¥6°'L0Z 6'L0Z- ™ U0 SY00G INPY - 0ZL'Z86 sgo04d 1Nav - Ane 6L0Z/10/80  ¥B0069.6 g
6L°GL 6Ll O uo IS JINPY - 02k 286 S0 JISNW 11NAav Anr 6L0T/10/80 0965946 g
B66L 86'6L4- " UD SY0Og UNPY - 021286 Q008 1INAyY - ANr 6L02/10/80 £09659.6 na
S9'891 59'801- aInead QAQ - 09'286 aAQ LINav 38NLY3d ATNr 6L0Z/L0/B0 2096596 e
ZE'yS8°Z- ~uopesadO/asd - 100°100 adel JsaMpIN  610Z/P1/BO 0BIYT "8UD- Jwd 18
v5'vs ¥ebs- WLiOL
pSPS PSvG- ""UB9 JUlld YINCA - 092286 120V 3N3ANP 6L0Z/PL/B0  096G69VE0Z ng
¥5¥S- *'uopessdp/gsd - 100°'LOD 096S69PEDZ ajjueAnp - 10jAe) g Jeyeg 6L0ZIPLIg0 6LL¥Z "ayd-jud g
L2z 5l Lz Wi0L
5561 §5°61- 617 saueusien - QLB LEL 1HSIT X830 S.830 6102/90/80 v51/L658 g
092 09'2- “"uou - uawdinb3 - EE"296 LIXid LHOIT VIV HO3L 6L0Z/L0/20  ¥51/9598 g
siiz- “uopessdQ/gs - 106100 BIEMpIEH 80y SeNe] jeelD  6L02/PLIG0 82192 8D lwd g
L1'26 108 vi0L
LL'Z6 1126 “UBD JuUd YINOA - 092286 1INAY ONNOA GLOZ/EL/B0  BSZEEOVEDT g
LVee- “uonesedO/asD - 100°L00 NI ‘000008 Z £222£L1 SPIOZ # LOOV Wnpy Bunoy - jo/eL g 1eNeg  6L0Z/PLIE0 LPT reyd-lwd g
B6°L29 86°L29- W10l
96'GLS 96'64G- sjods}oH 14 - LLE'0S8 ATNC 6102 siodsioH Asesq]
c0'cs 2025 “d 18D $J0108.] - 121058 61/82/L0 - 62/90 suoyd s101811] 6102 6102/90/80 Y0EB00OSEBG 11§=]
86°L29- “uole:adQ/gsd - 100°100 ¥0EB0D0SEBG ANI LOD00-S69860ZY Y SS8|BIJM UOZUBA 6LOZIvLIB0 9llvz "Teud-yud g
$8'92 58'9e- WLOL
6892 58'9¢e- s34 uonaalon - 060°L08 610¢/10/80 S834 UORISHOD 6102/60/80 858955 ma
“ouny umc_w_._o unowy pled WnNoddy owan oWeN ajeqg WnN ag._.
610Z Jsnbny
1935163y }oayn Alyuop AT
feaqi wUIsIg easaY ) Wd £E:Z1



6 abeyg

00'0 000 VL0l
00'0 “uofe1adQ/gs? - LOO'LOO :QI0A au) sasjaseg |eyde) uozewy GLOZ/BZIRO veLFZ  aUD-ud NG
L8'Z6L'y 18'Z6L - IYLOL
9g'9L2'L 95'9.2'}- " Wld WBwWaMEY - 0Z)' L0 tid 610Z/0€/80
2L'660'2 24'660'T- U0D-UBWIBMBY - 011 LOL dd 6102/0E/80
£5'91b'L €591y}~ - Ager |ioiked - 500282 ud 610Z/0E/80 6L0Z/92/120 ""0- 0ZEOLE na
19°Z6L' “ruopesad/gs) - 100°L00 - Buiue)s poped Aed - 0Z£0LL / 86Z00F |e(oueUly STUSY 610Z/82/80 £8L¥Z  reyd-wd |19
voLLe vgil2- WLOL
vo LT vaLLE- SI00SIOH 1AM - LLE'DSE 9 1d3S - L 9NV 6107 30maS jodS 10H 6LOZ/1Z/80  GLOZPLEOX ma
v9'LbZ- “uopjesado/asd - L0000 “LLEZIBZTLEZT ANI BELLEZ9BZLBZ LIV Alngow 121V 610Z/82/80 ZBLYZ “Uayd- hwud g
S80FF'L S8'0pY'L- IYLOL
SE0kY'L S8'0FY't- [EUOHUET - GDI'E08 ONINVIID 6L/b218 - LL/E 610z/22/180 IsLzl g
58°0bY'1- uonessdQ/asDd - 100100 ONINVI31D 6L/bZi8 - LL/8 L5121 ANl “3ul Auedwo) Bujues)) uonanpoid v 6102182180 Lglvez  "eyd-wd g
Zeven'z 2eveR's- IVLOL
20621 20621~ @D JISN ANoA - OSH 286 S0 OISNIW LINAY LSNONY BL0Z/ELIB0  BYLLGLLE g
b1l peiL- amead aAQ - 09206 SQAQ JYNLv3d 1INav INNe GLOZ/ELBD  OVILGLLE g
vigl pL 8L aimeay gAQ - 094286 502 LINAY JHNLYIL AINT BLOZ/ELIBO  LPLLIGLLE ma
S6'6LL S6'6LL- " UD S3008 INPY - 0Z1'286 1INav g308 LSNSNY GLOZ/ELBD  SPIHLSLLB g
7x:] vL8L- uon3|4-uoN AAQ - 0LY 286 SgAQ LINAVY 3N AP GLOZ/EL/BD  PLLLSLLE g
6’22 6b'ze- uonaI4-UoN AAQ - 0Lb286 saAQ 4N BNV 6lL0Z/ELB0  BYLLGLLE g
6.8 6L8- QD U0 ISNIY UNPY - OZF'286 52 JISNA LINAY ANF 6LOZ/ELBO0  ELLLGLIE g
2E°952 2€'952- aimead gAd - 09F'286 NLY3d 1INAY aAd 6LOZ/EL/IB0  YPLLGLLE e
bE'6lL v6'6bL- GAQ 03PIA LINOA - 08286 OAQ FNINY ONY AWV 6LOZ/EL/B0  EVLISLLE e
a6l 66'7)- QAQ 03pIA WANDA, - 0B ZBE QAQ IWINY ONY AIAYS GI0Z/EL/IB0  LLLLGLL6 e
86'62 86°GE- Qo U0 9ISNIN ¥NPY - OZ1'286 50D JISNW LINAY AINF 6L0Z/80/80  E€PLOZLLE [T}
66°LE 66°L€- "* Uo 3008 UNPY - 0ZL 286 aoo0d LInav Anre 6L0Z/30/80  ZPIOZLLB e
66°28 66°2¢6- "' L0 51008 JINPY - 021286 ao0g L7nNav AVW 6L0Z/20/80  L¥LOZLLE e
(T 91 16 LpE- T U0 53008 UNPY - OZ1'TBE 17nav an0d anv 610Z/80/80  BELOZTLLE ne
86°62 B6'6Z- uanaJ-uoN QAQ - 040286 SQAQ 4N DNV 6L0Z2/80/80  ZELOZLLE na
£2'69 £2'69- aimesd gAQ - 09F'286 SOAQ LINAY IHNLY3d AP 6L0Z/80/80  O£LOZLLE na
BLELL sLELL aimead Ad - 09v 286 JNLY3IZ 1INAY GAQ 6L02/80/80  SELOZLLE e
667k 6671- uond|4-uoN OAQ - 0L E86 aAQ LINav 4N ATN° 6L02/80/80  909659.6 e
86°6L4 86°6L- 7 UD SHOOE YINOA - OFL 288 H3AHO 01any N33AL- AN 6L0Z/S0/B0  OBEEZO.LE e
~roury [eu)BlQ Junowny plegd junosoy Owap aweN ajeq wnpN adk)
610Z 1snbny
Joys1bay yoays Ajyuop 61/Z4I60

fieiqr Jouys|Q BOS|OYD

Nd £C:Z1



ol abed

E8'tE £8'ee- UUag Juld YInoA - 092°286 122V IUNIANT 6lL0Z/12/80 9TSELLVEQZ ng
oL LSE- *uoneisdQ/asd - 100°100 ajjuaan - Jojfe L 2 Jaxeg GLOZ/BZ/80 L6Ll¥e "eyd-Jwd g
00'v65 00'+6S- W10l
00'+6S 00'+6S- "'Npold 1Uonas|3 - 0L 86 09£S1 TYNINH 0202 - 6102 6L02/12/80 ¢ZZZ0BOGLSN [13]=]
00'v65- *uocijessdQ/asd - L0O'LOD 09£S1 TYMINIY 0Z0Z-610Z Juatwujeuajug - iojie] g Joyed 6L0Z/8z/80 06L¥Z "UEYD-wd (ilg
06591 05'59L- wil0oL
(1 LLog- “Uag) JULld UIN0A - 0947286 S1VYD SHNOA O1nY 6102/22/80 6BLLELYPEOZ ns
£6'9S £6°95- USg) ULy YINoA - 0947286 S1v0 SHNOA O1NY 6102/92/80 LL9.69PEQT na
9g'gs 08'¢s- TUag Julld UINoA - 0977286 S1VD SHNOA OLNY 61L0C/L/B0  S0BLEZLPEDS nga
0s's9l- ~ucnesado/gs?d - 100°LOD SjeD SIN0A OJNY - J0jde) B Jaeg 6L0Z/82/80 68i¥Z "Uayd-nud 118
LV EDL LPEQl- Wiol
LVEDL LPE0l- uud abie ynpy - 012296 ANIYd 394y L1NAY 610Z/SL/80 EELEYBOYEDL g
Lyent- uopnerad0/asd - 100°1L00 CEEPBIPEDNZ juug aie Ynpy - Jojfey g Jeveg 610Z/82/80 88ivz  "rayd-jwd (e
66°CHE'e 66'EbE'e- v.LOL
18°0ep LEOEY Traued W WINpY - 0T2°286 120v LInav 6102/42/80 950.ZLPEDT g
08'6.v (G TA auag) juud NPy - 022286 120V 1Inav 610Z/12/80 18SOLLPEOT g
0e'LLy [V WA o TAURG WU NINPY - 027286 122¥ Lnav 6102/L2/80 962£99PE0Z g
v4°86¥ vla6t Trauag Wud NPy - 072°286 12Jv 1Inav 610Z/Le/80 LZ20LLVEOE g
8L'E€9Y 8L°E0p- “rauag) Juud InpY - 02.2°286 100V 11Nav 6102/51/80 (065€89PEDZ mg
66EVE'T- “uopes2do/gso - 100400 Hnpy - Jojfe] ' Joyeg 6102/82/80 I816T ayD-ud |iig
ooze 00°¢e- WI0L
002e 00ze- “flesadQ [e1RUsg - Q0T LTL JNeM paog 6102/92/280 9101921 na
oo‘ze- *uopesado/gsD - 100100 9L0L9LE ANL €2851P LOOV "aup "0 Jejep stupdg soqey 6l0Z/azis0 9gLeZ  “reyd-ud iig
00°05L 00°064- VL0L
00’051 00°0G4- “'d UINOA [€JBURD - 212188 uaduoxspuly 6102/1.2/60 610Z/L2/80 61021260 na
00'051- *uonesed/asd - LO0'L00 HAVU0IIPULY 6102/12/60 BNS3Y240 Auoyd wAg Joqly uuy 610Z132/80 S8LyT ey ud g
“ouy [eulBuQ  Junowy pled unesdy owap swey aeq wny adA)
610Z ysnBny
19)s)6ay yoayy Ajyjuop 6LIZLI60
Aueagy youysig easjay) Nd EE:ZL



L1 abed

00'osE 00'0G1- 153)6U0S - LLp'bEE HOLINIW - 61, LSIJONOS VISI13HD 6L0Z/9Z/80  6LOZPLEO e
00'0SL- ~uopesad/gsd - 100'L00 HOLNIW - 61, LSTIDNOS VISTIHID HLINF *¥3%NVE 610Z/92180 86L¥T  “reyd-wd g
000 000 WioL
00’0 “uopessd0/assd - LODLOG “IEN(1DR] JUeAT 610Z/6 1S846u0S :QI0A ujue ‘axipueg 6L0Z/9Z/30 L6WZ TeyD-ywd (iig
00°05€ 00°05E- wioL
00°05¢ 00°05¢- Jadaayyoog - Ov0'LOE 610Z/mz/e0 ybnoyL LENONY 6102//2/80 BZBOELOZD g
00°05¢- *uopesedQ/as?d - 100’100 6102/82/80 UBNOIL LSNONY Auey ‘prejeg 610Z/8Z/80 96ivz  “rayd-wud g
4806 4 808 Wwlol
801 gL ol- Ilei] yoog lieys - 1L5Z'vE8 INNODOY WYHDOMd 6L02/12/80 B9SLELPEOZ na
91841 9L'8L1- Suipeay sewwng - 97z B8 ONIaY3Y HIWWNS GLOZ/SL/IB0  9BOZEOPENZ [[f=]
8.°00€ 8.'00€- Buipesy Jowwng - 922 p98 ONIGYIH YIWNNS 6LOZ/SLIB0  061B89PE0Z e
ZO6L Z0'61- Buipesy sswwns - 922 ¥4 ONIOVIH HAWWNS 6LOZ/SL/IB0  O¥SLLLPEOZ g
#4°806- uopnesadQ/gsd - LOO'LOO wnoday weabosd - sojfe) g 1oyeq 61L0Z/82/80 SELPZ  reyd-jwd |18
5129 5l'29- TVLOL
5129 S1°Zo- 0 yoog a|dmnK - OvL 286 S37dILINW GLOZ/LZ/I80 19892LVE0Z [Tfz]
§L°Z9- *uopesadQ/aS3 - LO0'L00 1989Z2pE02 sapdpny ¥npy - Jojie ) R 1ayeq 6L0Z/8z/80 PELPZ Oy~ Jid 118
c1zel §1'zzl- w101
1992 18'92- *"usm Uld YINOA - 09/ 'Z86 1INav ONNOA 610Z/42/80 GSLITIVEOT na
82'56 82'56- U9 kg YINoA - 092286 1INavY ONNOA 6L0Z/L2/80  LEZOLIVEOE [[fz]
SLEZZL- “ruopesado/aso - 100°1L00 unpy Bunoy - Jojie) g Joxeg 6102182190 £6LFZ  UaYD-Jwid itd
B0 00’0 WLOL
000 *uoesed0/gs0 - L0000 :0I0A  @jlusAnp pajaqe|un - Jojie) 1§ Jayeg 61L0Z/82/80 Z6L¥Z "ayd-wud g
OL'LSE aL'L6e- WI0oL
LTLLE 1T LVE- “UBD) Uld YINO,, - 092286 1002V 3UNIANC 6102/42/80 BBYETLVEDT ma
~-ouny [ez)bug  Junowny ped UNoIY OB awen a)eq wnpN adA)
610z ysnbny
193s1bay yoayn Ajyjuow 6472160

Aseiqpy 10115)Q BOS|OYD

Wd EE:ZE



Z1 abeg

68°0F 68°0%- WIoL
68°0F 68'0p- "j9sjy WD - ppL'696 T IILLINWOD NIIL ONV HLNOA N1L 6L0Z/92/80 61026080 g
68°0%- “uonessdQ/gsd - 1007100~ 3ZLLIWWOD NIFL ONV HLNOA NLL A3OVLS ‘LHOJWOD  6102/82/20 S0Z¥Z ""eyD-wd I8
00'05 00°05- viOL
00°05 00'05* ysel) - 0Z9'E08 IWAOWIY 2LSYM - ANF 6L0Z/SL/20 668100000 ne
00°05- “uohesedQ/as?d - 100°L00 TYAOWIY ILSVM - AN ees|oyd 0 AN  6102/8Z/80 pOZPZ “UouD- Nud g
00°005 00°008- TVLlOL
00°00S 00°005- " isey - 159)6U0S - L96'PE8 LS3IONOS bIi6 610Z/92/80  6LOZVLE0 g
00°005- “"uopesedo/ESI - L00'L0C 1S349NOS t1i6 Hr UV MNVHS ‘OTTOIONVID  6L0Z/SZIR0 £0Z¥Z  “eyd-wd g
00°051 00°054- 1oL
00°0S1 00°051- 158j6u0S - L L¥"bE8 Jojusp 6102/6 1sebuos 6102/22/80 1S34 ONOS g
00'0514- “uofesed0/aso - 100100 lojuel 6102/6 IsajBuog 78uuy ‘'sddes  6102/82/80 Z0TPZ  “royd-ud g
£L19 €L'19- WLOL
£2'19 £L'19- 83195 U JelS - 029696 1I3Y SWALI NN dNOUD IDIAYISNI 6L0Z/1Z/80 61020280 g
£L°19" uopesadQ/gsd - 100°100  “I3H SWIALINNS dNOYD IINIAYIS-NI RINET ‘umoig  610Z/8Z/80 L0Z¥Z  “eyD-wd lug
00°00L 00'001- WL0L
00°004 00°001- Buipeay) sawwng - 972'v88 awnlioyg ebog 610Z/51/80 6102/61/80 61025180 na
00°00L- *uopesedo/gsd - L00'LO0 awso)g eboA 610Z/10/80 oTebop syieasg  6102/82/80 00ZbZ “"ayd-ud g
00'6.Z 00'622- vi0L
00622 00°6L2- '3 YNPY [BJBUBD - 6L Y88 “"OHOU NOINYWOD SONINLS NOHdY 610Z/2z/80  610Z0L60 112
00's.2- “uopiesado/asd - 100100 “O0Ud NOINVAWOD SONINLS NONdY NI¥3 ‘NOLAVYE  610Z/8Z/80 661bZ  “"ayD- ud 1118
00"0GY 00°051- TWL0L
“rouny leuiBuo Junouny pled Juno2ay owap awepn ajeqg wnpy adiy
810Z 1snbny
Ja)sifiay yoayso A|Yjuon 61721160
Aeiqi o819 BasBYD Wd EE:Z)



g1 ebeg

00°0Z1- “uopeado/aso - 1007100  “"OHATIID J4VLS - TISNNOD Vo3 WS B SUNIOD YIMS Jeisod  6LOZ/BZIB0 £LZPz  “eyd-wd g
00'0 00'0 WL0L
000 “*uopesdo/aso - 100100  “NYUOD BZ X ZZ ANIBL9¥9-80 :AI0A Buikdog Jig sefioa 610Z/82/80 ZITPZ YD ud 1118
50661 S0'85L- WioL
50'654 S0'851- nesado |eLuag - 002°L2L SINddNS TYHINID 610Z/92/80 L-¥ZBLI-OM ne
50'65)- “uolessdO/gs? - 100°100 I-+ZBLE-OM Auedwod |pued yloeq  6102/8Z/80 Ly eyd-wd g
00°05 00°05- Lol
000§ 00°08- foesIn ApEZ - G1Z¥8E  IWILAHMOLS TOOHOSIMd 6102/K0/60 6102/92/80  6102¥060 ing
00'0s- “uonessdO/dsd - 100°L00  IWILANOLS TOOHIS3Yd 6L0Z/H0/60 epey ‘ealje@  61L0Z/8Z/80 01Z¥Z  “eud-jwd g
00°054 00°051- WIOL
00'05+ 00'051- 158)6u0S - LLp'FB8  HOLN3W - 6L, LSIIONOS VASTIHD 6L0Z/92/80  6LOZFLE0 g
00°05}- “uopesadQ/gsd - $00°L00  HOLNIW - 61 LSIAONOS VIS TIHI N3d 'ST13INVA  610Z/8Z/80 60ZpZ  ““eyd-iwd 19
ol B 101
00°0 “uoyesedo/aso - L00'LOD "£SZE NI ONIONT LNNOJIV :CI0A diyssequai 02150D  610Z/92/80 gozZrz “"eyd-wd g
86°1.ZE 86°1.Z€E- WLIOL
00°0Z4 00°0Z1- “nesadq jereuag - 00Z°LZL dIHSHIABWIW TYNNNY
95°E 96°¢- “nesadQ (B1BUBD) - 00Z°LZL LSTHALNI
8hvZ srve- sa|ddng Bujues|D - 0z522L WHINIO/SININS
VE'ELL VEELL “hesadQ |elauag - 002 LZL Y3dvd AJOD WHINIO/SIddNS 6L0Z/12/80 61029180 ma
86'LZe- “uoyeiadQfgsd - 100100  “/LNAWIALVLS 9NV - £5ZE Bulpua oy esjA eseymAuy 01S0D  610Z/8Z/80 L0ZPT  “eUD-Jwd (G
29'66 29'65- wioL
2965 z9'65" “JeBp BajIWWIO) - pyL'696 “MOL IOHINWOD - ONILIIN ONSYS 6L0Z/92/80 61022280 e
29'65- “‘uonesed/asd - 100'LOC  MOL IDUIWWOD - ONLLIIW ONSYS po skio)  6102/82/80 80Z¥Z “auD- Wud 1
-ouny jeuibuQ Junouwry pled junoaay owal aweN ajeqg wny adAy
610Z Isnbny
J3)s1Bay ¥oaayo Ajyjuow 6L/ZHE0
Aesqp youis|q easjayn Wd ECiZL



t| ebed

00004 0000} Tvi0L
00004 0000}~ 159j6U0S - L1P'PB8  ASYI.OW - 61, LSIJONOS VISTIHD 6L02Z/92/80  610Z¥LE0 e
00001~ uoiessdO/ESD - L0000 ASVE .OW - 61, LSIJONOS VIS TIHD O3 ‘SINHAN  6102/8Z/80 8LZvZ ey wd e
By ¥ 1geie- W10L
\8zIZ 1gzie- suoydajpl - 0ZL'0S8  LNTWAVd 3SVI1 Ld3S - 85897 JIOA 6L02/42/80 " 66110002 e
18°Zhz- “uopesado/asy - LOD'LO0 AV ISV Ld3S 6511000Z#9eNU0D dioD ypaiD SeNAEN  610Z/92/80 LiZYT D Iwd g
691t 6P9bL L- W10L
sp'op Gh'ab- GAQ 03pIA UINOA - 08Y'286 SAAQ JWINY ONY ATIWY 6L0Z/LZ/80 9868116 g
66°€L 66°E1- a9 uo HSNN HNPY - 0Zb 286 1Inav - a9 DISNW NN - HYW 6102/92/80 1120286 na
L0'98¢ L0'98¢- ainjead AQ - 09b'Z86 FUNLY34 1INAY GAG 1d3S 6102/02Z/80 0120286 na
96'LL 9612 WoNNS-UON QAQ - 0Lb 286 SaAQ 3N LINAY Ld3S 6102/92/80  520028.6 ng
8622 86'Z2- @9 9IS YINOA - 05b°Z86 @D JISMN 1INAY LSNDNY 610Z/0Z/80 1200286 g
96'651 96'651- " U0 5008 IINPY - OZ1'286 1Inav 4008 1d3S 6102/92/80  9200Z8L6 ng
96'6€1 96'6€1- *** U0 SYOOF WNPY - 0Z1'286 1Inav aoos onv 6102/02/80  5200Z8.6 na
8b°25 8¥°26- amjead D - 091286 3¥NLY3d 1INaY Ora 6L02/92/80  v200ZBIG Hg
66'v1 66'v1- UoNOIJ-UON QAQ - 0Lb286 SOAQ LINGY 3N ATNP 6102/92/80  220028.6 ng
9625 96°Z5- a0 2ISNIW LINCA - OSb'286 g2 2ISAW 1INAY LSNONY 6L0Z/OZIB0  £18S8LL6 ng
£2'6¢ E£L6E- UoN2IJ-UON GAQ - 04286 GAQ 3N LSNONY 6L02/9Z/80  B.8S8L.6 I}
18'601 16601~ ™" U0 SHOOH INPY - OZ1'Z86 1INav 4008 1SNonY 6102/92/80  G.89BLLE g
66'vE 66'vE- ' UO $3008 YINOA - ObL'286 olanv N33L AP 6LOZISLB0  ZLLLSLL6 e
Brovi'L- “uonesado/gs - 100°100 edel 1S8MPIN  610Z/8Z/80 9IZTPT ey~ ud Ing
00°'s2€E 00°SZE- V1oL
00'52¢ 00°'52€- Ang elpaw - 011088 abed g/t olyold Jaquieyd 0Z-6L02 6102/92/80  LPL3HOBL e
00°'5Z¢- “-uoessdo/asd - 100°100 LrL3HI6L 9SNOH JOqUeH  BL0Z/BZ/B0 SIZPT  “UeND-Iwd g
00004 00001~ WVi10L
00'00L 00001~ 159j6U0S - LIp'PB8  ASY3.OW - 61 LSIJONOS VISIIHD 6L02/92/80  610ZF16O na
00°00}- “-uonesedQ/gsd - 100'L00  ASVI.OW - 61, 1SIIONOS VASTIHD '3 3YOQOIHL ‘WVHVHD  610Z/8Z/80 PIZVZ "Ueyd-jud g
oo'ozt 00'024- TvioL
00°02t 00021 Aewolly - 0LO'LOB “"NOHJTI30 44VLS - TISNNOD v 6102/12/80 Lb2992 g
“owry [eujBlg jJunoury pied uno22y owapy awen aeq wny adA]
6102 1snBny
J9ys1Bay yo23yo Ajyjuop 617ZLI60

Aieiqit 1o1s1q eas|ayd

Wd £EZL



¢} abeg

ZL6es Zlh'5e8- WIOL
ZL'SER Z1°GER- slyauag xa|4 - 00E°L0L ¢ SN 0} 008l + 1 43S wniwsld 6102 610Z/2Z/0  6L0Z0LBO na
ZLses- ~uopesado/gs - 100100 /80 Q31VQ INIWILVLS ZLODLYELONO "0D FIURINSUL BT WNL) §L02/82/80 pzeyz "ayd-iwd (g
664 66't1- 101
66'vL 66t 1- "'aUa9) Juld INPY - 024286 JWW 8 OL 315131138 6L0Z/SL/B0 L0bvo g
66%1- “'uopesadQ/gsd - LO0'L00 I 8 OL TSI ATI38 - Lobbo somyeN Aiesqit eys 6102/92/80 gZZYZ “eud-wd g
£1'8G £1°86b- WIOL
€185k €185k~ slodsioH IJIA - LLE'0S8 0% LSNONY - L1 ATOM SLOJSLIOH 6102 610Z/22/80 'PSBZOVIOZ na
£1'8sh- *uoliesad0/asd - L00°L00 N SLOSLOH 6402 950-¥SBZOVIIZ wpdg 6102/92/80 Zzzbz Ueud-wwud g
000 000 1oL
00'0 ~uopessdp/gso - LOOLO0 SAUYD HOVH 1534 ONOS ‘GIOA Ayed ‘spaqoy 6102/52/80 1ZZbz  "UayD- wud g
000 00'0 WLOL
00'0 ~uojeledo/gasd - 100°LOD 1QI0A 337 LNVYO ‘SdITIHd 6102/82/80 0zzbz rayd-ud g
ga'E8l 89°'c81- WLIOL
996 99°6- sa||ddng Buues|d - 025224 AlddnS N3HOLIX - SAT10d
v6'Sl v6'GlL- snaux3 - L08'Pes 1FIHXT HOd NOYdY - ASL3
169 159 jesedp pIBUAD) - 00T AL 39VLS0d T - SdSN
85°G 85°G- - Jaded Buueay) - L5422 SNINDVN - SATI0d
oc'g oc'g- “pesadp [eJBUAS - 002222 T D00 - A1ddNS SHIWHYS YISTIHD
or'62 or'62- MBS U YEIS - 029°696  SIIDDIA ANV 537121Sd0d - SATIOd
12l 1251 Buipesy Jawwng - 92298 NY02dOd - SATI0d
0022 00°2z- SHqWX3 - 1LO6FEg SLI9IHXT YOd SNOYdY - Ave3
66F 6 Bujpesy sawwing . 9zZ'Ha8 321 - "3MIAN
oot 00t jesedQ [eJBURD) - 00Z LEL VISHNNYEA ATYIHS H0d QHvD
PEPE pEPE- [BARLY J0Y081C - 0L 1 696 NVOIHDIW 40 3LV1S
629 629 “pesedQ [eBusD - 002°LTL d0d Yaos
¥8'6 ¥8'6- - Jaded Buuestd - 0157222 H3dvd - 001S0D
06°Gl 06°G1- *'d N0 |&1auag) - 2Z2'PE8 SHIMOTH VIDIHI LYY 6L02/0Z/80  6L029280 e
88°c8l- uopesedo/asy + 100100 6102/92/80 yses Anad -yse?) Anad 6L0Z/82/80 6lzbz  “reyd-1ud 8
“owny jeu|Bug  Junowy pled Junoaay owaw BWEN ajeq winy odA}
6102 1snbny
13)s16ay yooays Ajyjuon 61/ZTHE0
Kieiqry 1o1ns8|q E9S|IBUD wa ezl



gl abed

89'62 89'6Z- 1] oog AOIS - LGZ'PE8  H “1IONId "MO0B3LON NIVY-NI-3LIM 610Z/L2/80 " raa-mddl Lz
86'61 86'61- “id |etauag) uasy - 2.2'y88 LI¥ SNV IHSNS
666 66'6- id |esBuat) uaBy - 2.2 88 SNId YINYYIN DIIV.LIW
66'61 66'61- id |esBUs) UdBY - ZL2 P88 SN3d YIIHYIN LNIVd NNYANYEI
6661 66'61- i |eJUSY Uea) - ZLZ PR INVO ALHvd i0D IHSNS 6L02/92/80 “TLE-TNAL na
£0°2S £0'2S uisay - 1594Buos - 196'PE8 D SITIMJ-337 INVHD - 1534ONOS 6102/92/80 “1ea-dart ns
O6ELL 06°ELL- Ind ssedsieye - 01€°296  “Nidd GE - LNIWYTIE INIW3DvId3Y 6L02/92/80 “'OdWOLLL na
96°LE 96'15- “Id INPY [JBUSS) - 921 'bR8 AJEEY NOLNMOQ 6L02/22/80 "DF-MDAL ng
¥8'9£8- *-uonesado/asd - L00'L0D Ju| seajues |eide vozewy 61L0Z/82/80 0ETYZT oD~ huid Ilig
LL'6L9 £1'LYS- WIOL
vLZb 94°00b- UID JUlid LINOA - 092286 JUNIANF G313AVINN 6L0Z/L2180 ELPGLIPEOZ g
SO'v0L 50'v0L- "uUag Juld UINOA - 082286 FUNSANT G3138VINN 6LOZ/LZ/B0 LEBZZLVEOZ ing
26Er z6er- "U8D Julld UINOA - 094'286 FUNIANT G138V INN 6L0Z/12/80 9V6LLLYEQE (1]
£l ivs- “uojesad0/as9 - 100100 ajjuaanp pajeqe|un - 1ojie) g Joxeg 6L02/8Z/20 6222 “"eyD-wd Ing
90'6L5 90°S45- IVLOL
90'64S 90'c/6- “insay - 159)BU0S - |96'vBE ' 1S34 DNOS VASTIIHO 6102 13AVHL 6L0Z/22/80 34 ONOS g
90°625- “'uopesado/asd - LO0'LO0 "L LSIL¥Y 1S3d ONOS VIST3HO 6102 331 LNVHO 'SdITIHd 6102/82180 8ZZPZ Ay~ Mg IItE
00'000'S 00'000'S- w101
00'000'S 00'000'S- 159j6U0S - LIP'bB8 4 1SI1HV 1534 ONOS V3STIHD 6L0E 6L02/22/80 ~3J ONOS ng
00°000's- “uopesedo/as - L00'L00 4 LSILYV 1$34 ONOS VISTIHD 6102 337 LNVHD ‘SdITIHd 6102/82/80 Zzyz “Ueyd-nud g
8£'952 ge'ose- WL0L
geocl 8E'9EL- 1sejbuos 10D - SEv'088 SAHYI HOVH 1534 ONOS 6L0Z/L2/80 ne
00°02} 00'0Z}- “[e3KuBS [BJBUAD) - LP 088 2 X D11L5v1d dALVONHHOD 82 X 22 6102/22/60 "-8.999-80 [[F:]
8€'952- *uopessdo/asd - 100°100 Bujidoy ()18 se)i0Q 6102/82/80 9zZ¥Z  eyD-iwd g
2E'186 ZE'186- IwiloL
pe'est PE'ES)- "Bl JBIULM |lBWS - E0L'E08  1d3S - 8jUBLEIWEW JBjuld Ja1doD 6102
¥5'09 vG'p0I- JaidoD UEIS - ZOL'EDS L3S - 8JUBUBIUEN Jajuld Jaidod 6102
vi'62e vi'6ge- JadoJ olland - LOL'E0B L3S - SoUBUS)URW JSuNg Jaido) 6102 6102/92/80 6526269005 [T
ZE 186 “uopessdQ/asD - L00TL0D NI L£68910-E09 HITWNN LIVHLINOD ¥N 9ueg ofieg sjlepy 610Z/82/80 5ZzbZ 'UeyD-wd g
“owy [euwibug junowy pied unoaay owsw aweN 2leq ®InN adf}]
6102 isnéiny
1338169y Noay AjYIuop 61/ZHI60
Aieaq) 10)481Q eas|sy) Wd €C:ZE



L) 9beg

00°009 00°009- W10L
00°009 00°009- 159j6u0s - LIy bEE Jojeyoe A3 61.0Z/6 158-1Buos 6102/Z2/80 "NOS 6L0Z g
00'009- “uonesedo/ass - 100°Lo0 o923 JuaAT 610Z/6 1sesbuog ujuew ‘eyfpueg  610Z/8Z/80 ZeZvz “Ueyd-jud ig
0€'95) revt- WL0L
0Z'¥2 £9'22- Uag) WU YINOA - 092286 YH3INID INIYd HLNOA
2582 zL'9z- "y Jawwng usal - 19Z'pee ONIQVYIY ¥IWWNS NI3L
6671 0'pL- Buipesys BwwINg - 977788 INILNIIVA L3HD3S HIANS
6606 69°Lt- " lles L yoog AIOIS - SZ6'v88 H3dvd TIVEL HOOHANOLS
S5'L€ LLSE- ""d WNOA [eIBUBD - ZZZ 788 LHVD ONITION 610Z/SLBO  "OMX-BNLL ]
AN “uopesedo/gso - 100100 “X-9WNLL ANl  ¥ZMELAWAIEDY LOOV au| seajalag |e)de) uozewy  §L0Z/BZIS0 LEZTHZ reyD-lwd g
v8'0€E8 ¥8'9£8- 1oL
666 66'6 “ads UsB LINOA - 597286 13S INJWNHLSNI WHLAHY
ov'ELY oV ELY- “ Jeuanipels-uoN - 0EY'286  “'vd '3JOJSOHIIN TVLIDAID 'SIWVD 610Z/42/80 “"NAN-QBDL na
£6'6LL £6'6LL" 158y Boid YINOA - 1Z6'¥88 " AYIY SAIM - 6102 DUM ¥OL SIZId 6L0Z/22/B0  OU-PHML ng
“oury jeuiBizg Junouwny pied Junoaoy oway awenN ajeq winN adAL
610z 1snBny
Ja)sifisy yoayn Alyuop BLIZLIGD

Aieaqp 110810 easieys

d £E:20






12:39 PM Chelsea District Library

09n211g

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through August 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.101 - Designated Ycuth Collection
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - Designated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.200 - Friends of the Library Donation
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation-Public
675 - Donations Private
675.100 - Community Found Southeast M|
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Donations Private
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total B50.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea

884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun

Total 8B84.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.810 - Adult Programming Restricted

884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh

884.912 + Adult Prog Rest Gifts General
884.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifis SRP
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose

Jan-Aug 19 Budget § OverBudget
50
90 90 0
7,250 6,250 1,000
7,850 7.850 0
5,300 6,300 {1,000}
3,570 3,565 5
3,000 3,000 0
840 840 4]
27,950 27,895 55
10,000 10,000 0
1,000 1,000 0
11,000 11,000
38,950 38,895 55
38,950 38,895 55
0 3,000 {3,000)
0 3,000 {3,000)
0 3,000 (3,000)
3,000 3,000 0
593 1,000 (407)
3,583 4,000 {407)
3,593 4,000 (407)
1,177 1,150 27
4,637 5,150 (513)
5814 6,300 (486)
11,000 12,000 {1.000)
11,000 12,000 {1,000}
1,500 1,500 0
0 520 (520}
750 850 (100)
3,000 3,000 0
0 1,000 (1.000)

Page 1 of 2



12:39 PM Chelsea District Library
09/12119

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through August 2019

Jan-Aug19 Budget $ Over Budget

Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted 5,250 6,870 {1,620)
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted

884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Gen! 370 1,000 (630)

884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP 3,850 3,850 0

Total 884,920 - Youth Programming Restricted 4,220 4,850 (630)

Total 884 - Programming 29,877 34,020 {4,143)

967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts

967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts 0 1,765 {1,765)
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts 0 1,765 (1,765)
Total 967 - Equipment 0 1.765 {1,765)

969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training

969.940 - Staff Appreciation - Restricted 1,032 1,540 (508)
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 1,032 1,540 (508)
Total 969 - Continuing Education Expenses 1,032 1,540 (508)
982 - Collection Expense
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted 59 90 {(3)
Total 982 - Collection Expense 59 90 (a1)
Total Expense 30,968 40,415 {9,447)
Net Ordinary Income 7,982 (1.520) 9,502
Net Income 7,082 {1,520) 9,502

Page 20f 2



1o | ebeg

%001 0EL'e8S 0 oec'ess  (sze'esH) (Eio'hit) (esv'vs) (ico'oct) (soc'oet) eiv'Zzz  cvZ'069 ZZ8'OES
%0 {520'c8L} GL0't8L 0O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 S.0'c8l (s:o'caL) o0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 gLL'EzL (gL'ezr) o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
%0 006'2 (006'2) 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
%0 i50°25 (z50'28) 0 ] 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0
509'99 (5.0'c8))  0EL'E8s (sza'est) (eto'L2L) (e6v'v2) (LS0'0EL) (SOE'OEL) 8L¥'ZZ  €vEZ'069 ZEZB'OES
%19 (19v'618) 681'0Z1'Z 82L'00E'L  #Z6'18l 9ZZ'0BL /BE'OFL TIS'SEL 9SE'L0Z  ObL'POZ 6E2'LOL vI8'SE
%0L (205'zg) 656'PLl  ESV'ETL SER'BL  S91'82 860'€lL  65S°0L bEL'S G68'6  626'/Z ISL'D
%29 {150'29) 996'PLL  G16'L0L 0 0 6eR'2L 0 169'/S OBL'SZ 669'S  009'}
%85 {ovL'oL) 004's2 098'pL £62 8Ty 9gp S06°'¢ ait 820'L  1E6'L  ¥65'C
9,99 {r91'6) 592'92 L09'LL Ze'L ZLL'L ¥95 Sig'l 890'Z Z99'0  €80't  SEL
%eL {659'L1) S6L'2k 9EL'LE Sig 669'8 0 0 669'8 0 0 £9L'EL
%1E r1z'2) ooz'e 986 ¥ 1ze oz 526 29 8 0 0
%Z9 {ogz'1e) 055'95  OEE'sE tov'o 181G L9y 699'% 1£89'F 60°'C 8ELF O
%0¥ (zev'l) 00¥'Z 896 {gv) 851 0 69 Sl vaz oe i]
%89 {evg'se) SpS'PZL  200°GH 5OB'ZL 6560l  SkO'9  LIE'ZL  508'L £08'2L  Z12'SL  L1€6'L
%ES {1ov'sz) 158'29  06£'SE 9E8°E siIz'r 128'  DSE'VY 89¥'Z MZ¥'eZ  098'9 £98'Z
%SY {gsc'oz) 00F'LE PLO'LL 0z6'L £26'2 S69'E 0102 6/6'C Lo'e szv'z  (sLL'n)
%19 {9e0'05) 626'6ZL  £68'6L L'y 6/2'8} 689'8  Sig'® 6v9'ZL  v9Z'8  260'L  VEE'ZL
%9¢ {£09'vo) g0e'00L  £29°SE otz't 6E8'L o1z BEZ'L S62'9 oy’ 80l's 9581
%69 (969'9} 050'z2 ¥51'G) €18 5vE'9 zW0'L svZ'E c9z'e L8¥ 5as E'L
%Z9 (6ov'zer) €L2'1PL')L  YOE'60L 0£0'6Z) ¥ZL'.8  ¥6E'LE  0Z9'ts O60'E®  €UE'EZL @bLLL  GOZ'EP
%i6 (959'z5) PLL'CPG'L 8S¥068'L  660'BZ  ELZ'6 868'LL  125'S 166'0. 965'9ZZ 28158 969'9Z9
%L6 {o6g'zc) PLL'EPE'L BSP'0BE'L  660°BZ  ELZ'6 868'L. 126G 166'0L  §65'0ZZ ZO¥'LS8 969'929
%001 0 000'LL 0001t 0 0 0 0 0 oo0'L 0 000'0}
%001 S5 66922 056'Z2 555's or! 058'Z  095°'S 001t SoF'y  00S ovL'L
696'9¢ 0 0 0 £68°0L  eL1'ZL  {EyE'E)  865'L  E£90'ZL
%L (oL Lr) 000'SH a1zt 0 0 0 0ze £62 8r'T 55 19
152 ¥i ¥l L 174 6E 114 89 ot
%29 {os+'s) 000'z2 oss'cl z8L'L 202'1 889'L  699'L gL' 0E9'L OGSV  ZLLY
%Z9 {1e9'z) 000’z 69’y £05 A¥] ovz A /) (-1 199 096 59
%EQ {8e2'?) 000'9 zal'e 6 005 zie 192 6LZ £95 6¥L ¥95
%101 (13 000'02 15102 151'02 0 0 ] (] 0 0 0
%08 {(225'01) £¥0°25 a15'Ly ] ¥10'9 0 0 166'S 0 T A
%66 (zi9'c2) 9L1'2G2'L YOE'9ZL'L 1] 29 ¥52'08 (9¥b'vl)  900'vb  LPO'GLE £8Y'OLE  LOV'PES
eBpng 10 % 196pn@ J9A0 §  10BpNG 6L BNy -uer 6L BNY  GLINT 6L UNT 6L AEW  6LJOY  GLJEW 6l G9d 6L Uer
IVLOL

2)e(] 0) JE8 ) puUe Yjuoy uauny
196png 0} asueuuopad

Aieaqp 39181Q ®eS|eyD

atwoou) 1610 18N
asuedxg saj0 JBIOL
pun4 [eieues woiy ALEY - GZ0'666
ung easssy |eyde) o) Jejsuel] - Z00 666
Wwewaaocadu] [ejides o) J8jsuesy - LO0'GE6
asuadx3 Jeujpn
asuadxgfeuoau) JoIQ
awoau| Aeujpig 18N
asuadxg (ejoL
asuedxz uo9a|0) - Z86
asuadx3 |eyde) - 086
sasuadx] uoneonpg Bupnujuod - 696
wewdmnbgz . /96
$82]AJ9S UORBWOINY - GO6
asuadx3 Jo)oel|q ¢ pieoq - 096
sainn - 026
188JuUnjoA - GB8
BuputuelBoud - ¢pg
s|E36)e Y [Buopowold - 088
sugpesjunuoBejal - gse
SJOBIUOY @2|AI3S JUBUBILIER - EO8
SPIJAIRS [EUD|SSDIO.] - 0B
sof|ddng - 1Z¢
sasuadx] jeuuosiad - L0
asuwadxy
Wol4 ssoin
alwoou) |ejoL
ajeAlld suofjeuvoq - 19
2)lqnd-uoc{jeuoq g UONNGINUO] - L9
anjep u] ebueyd Jueunseau] - 005999
sBujuies jusunsaau) - 0L'989
sauop) - 001599
Ssauld uojendD - 001559
siojupd g sssido) - 001SH
Sea jusp|se}-UoN - 001°209
Saulg jeuad - Q0L PLS
PiY @15 - 001°0PS
anuaAsy 2|SIa - Z0Y
awosu|
asusdxzyewoou) Leupio

sjteq jensooy
6LIZLI60
Wd BYiZL



= I-l!.M

¥ o

- il— -

Lo o

1)
| i —

%

R R
el

i e e —

L

e, = =N

i b _ A g

o

i,

i

= ~{1

==y
_—

LEH

NN | - s —

W=

-
1
| R F— -




1:03 PM
09/12119

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through August 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402 - District Revenue

501.001 - Grants

540.100 - State Aid

574.100 - Penal Fines

607.100 - Non-Resident Fees

645.100 - Copiers & Printers

655.100 - Circulation Fines

665.100 - Interest

666.100 - Investment Earnings
666.500 - Investment Change in Value

674 -
675«

Contribution & Donation-Public
Donations Private

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
701 -

727 -

801 -

803 -

850

885

965

969

Personnel Expenses

Supplies

Professionat Services
Maintenance Service Contracts

* Telecommunications
880 -
884 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

* Volunteer
920 -
960 -

Utilities
Board & Director Expense

» Automation Services
967 -

Equipment

- Continuing Education Expenses
980 -
982 -

Capital Expense
Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Aug 19 Jan-Aug18 $ Charis_;e_ % Change
1,726,302.70 1,738,003.00 -11,700.30 -0.67%
0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100.0%
41,515.50 11,007.16 30,508.34 277.17%
20,151.30 20,999.62 -848.32 -4.04%
3,760.44 4,010.41 -249.97 £.23%
4,369.21 5,054.48 -685.27 -13.56%
13,550.28 13,923.90 -373.62 -2.68%
251.71 159.56 92.15 57.75%
3,215.49 27,425.30 -24,209.81 -88.28%
38,389.86 -26,922.44 ©5312.30 242.59%
27,950.00 37,760.00 -9,810.00 -25.98%
11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 100.0%
1,890,456.49 1,831,720.99 58,735.50 3.21%
1,890,456.49 1,831,720.99 58,735.50 3.21%
709,305.13 696,506.69 12,798.44 1.84%
15,153.30 10,198.28 4,955.02 48.59%
35,623.97 57,387.25 -21,763.28 -37.92%
79,892.01 96,026.36 -16,134.35 -16.8%
17,014.52 17,042.14 -27.62 -0.16%
33,389.77 42,393.89 -9,004.12 -21.24%
85,003.01 74,588.28 10,414.73 13.96%
967.18 851.34 115.84 13.61%
35,330.96 32,831.64 2,499.32 7.61%
986.36 707.56 278.80 39.4%
31,136.43 35,462.78 -4,326.35 -12.2%
17,602.04 19,157.93 -1,555.89 -8.12%
14,859.62 15,6614.32 -701.70 -4.48%
107,915.47 £63,850.56 44,055.91 68.99%
122,451.89 103,743.36 18,708.53 18.03%
1,306,731.66 1,266,418.38 40,313.28 3.18%
583,724.83 565,302.61 18,422.22 3.26%
583,724.83 565,302.61 18,422.22 3.26%

Page 1 of 1



il

u
_
iz
i S
I
11l
- _"'I-_

o St = T S
b Ty e 4= ] A filoseE

nr

Lr

T1) LBl ) Vim={] BamlllLk

el el
HINLA W
Ha BO=ol
o, See—— gl
NF==m
—aftmeg’ Damull O
—— el =
Rk g b
e mey Fomanr
mﬂ = -

1 ol T I
- e i B
Cesqae
| = - LRI =
12 - 11

il
- - - o
&
i . n
__ . £
3 | i
-
e
nm 1 =
|
I i
—— L —— -
=
o i
- I I
- I - -
- o~ |
—— = I
(1]
"



8Z°0SE'6EES Y0'£SS YT L6 6EES
t8°0SZ'686'TS £€'S66'0VTS- LT'9PT'0ET'TS
79°T90'TLL'TS 0S'TPT'T8TS- ZT'E0Z'TS6'TS
00°000°00€S 00°000'00T5- 00°000°005%
29 190'TL¥'TS 05°'858'8TS ZT'E0T'TSP'TS
ZT'68T'8TTS LT'9PT0rS SO'EbO'BLTS
00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
ZT68T'8TTS LT 9T OVS SO'EV0'BLIS

2aue|eg Suipuj

aduey) 19N

23ue|eg Buiuuidag

Supaay) pung Juawainay 1gaQg puog
pung ad1A19g 198(Q

pun4 |eJauaq) [ejol

[BJO] Slduped JUsWw)saAuj
pun4 1a).ep Asuop

pun4 awodu| paxi

JUNO022Yy aslduBwy

pugH uo ysel

no3ay jedAed

jueg a1e1S eas|sy) funoddy Sulyaay)
SIINYIVE SHMNVE VD07

pun4{ jeijsuoxc)

gL-AInr
saouejeqg pun4

Advydd11 1O01d1S1d V3ST3HO



L90°LLY'L

(enjep ul abuey?) + sead - 1salaul)

poL'e6e punyg S32JA19S JUBLLISAAU|
y1€'291 JUBWIISAAU| WOL) PUNY |BIBUIL)
ev6ey pun4 juswaaoiduw) jeyidesn
oo\..nwm pung aAlasay _S_nmo
| e _puny

0 ysodoq / |lemeIpyiim
16169 {1eaj juaiin)) obuey) 610z
A4 XA 8L02Z/LE/C) — 600¢/9 asealou|
166'210'L pa)SoAU|

190°LLY'L

=

6102/1€/8

T

..—...ua...\\....” rh\km.. @Mﬂ“ w..r...." ..|...

uczn_ _Emzm@

166°210°'L JuswiyseAu] [ejo
L8L°1 pung jaxsepy Asuoly xauu|[sLoz/1e/e
¥12'GS1 pund wawanoidw| des|z1oz/Le/e
00€ pun |eseuas|z1L0z/1.¢/€
000'99 pun4 jerpuas|oLoz/LE/Z)
9¥9'v5e pun4 jeiauas|e00z/LE/Z)
000° ooo mooma%

uoIINGLISIQ JUALWIISAAUY

A)ApY Jusunsaau]

juawiyssau| jewiSuo



§T0Z UOILRINIUOIAL 1EAA [N} SIUAWISIAU\GTOZ Iueuld\gsw Jadaayjoog)\siuawniog\suIzpngui\siapjojyeIs\ssnasiy

) L=
00°000'00€ 00’0 00°000°00% (000 000 00°000°00L 000 2JuEjey
00°000°00€ 000 000 00°000°00€ 61-224
00°000°00E 000 00°0 00'000°00€ 6T-AON
00°000°00€ 000 000 00°000°00€ 61-120
00°000°00€ 000 000 00'000°00€ 61-dag
00°000°00E 000 00"000'007 000 00°000°'00S 61-3ny
00'000°00S 000 00'000°00Z 000 00'000°00Z 6T-Inr
00°000°00L 00’0 00'0 00°000°00L 6T-uUnf
00°000°00L 00°0 000 000 00°000°00L el-AeN
00°000°00L 000 00°0 000 00°000'00L 6T-1dy
00°000°00L 000 000 000 00°000°00L 000 6T-4elN
000 000 000 00’0 6T-q24
000 000 000 00’0 000 000 et-uer

000 81-9=2Q
sauejeq Suipul|  anjep ul adueyl  |MEIPULIM s394 1sasau| | ulisjsuedyfiisodag 2suejeg Suiuudag
€00°LTO0 1D
19ae|N Asuoy
asuduswy
193181 ASuoy asuduaiuy Wd /1T 6T0Z/2T/6




6T0T U01IB)|12U0231 B3k ||n} SJUBLLIISAU\GTOZ 2Ll SN 19dasyyoog) siuawnlogipsuizpng wisiaplogje1s\ssnasyy

v-12Z6-e78-0000

TEG06'9VY'T _ 19
I ]
Z9T90'TLY'T  [J0'EEV'6S 00’0 000 6572E'9 L6°E0E'SOY'T adueleg
OT0TYT | | . | . T9T90'TLY'T 61-230
29T0UY'T | | 29 TI0'TLY'T 6T-AON
TOTI0TLY'T | T9'TI0'TLY'Y 61-120
COTIOTLY'T | _ |Z9T90°TLY'T 61-d3s
T9'T90'TLY'T  |SS'SEQ'RT |s6'TTe TI'E0Z'TISY'T 6T-8ny
TU'E0Z'esy'T  |SE'ELB'T 198 E0°06L'ySY'T 6T-Inr
E0'06L'YSY'T  |00°T8Z'S , TL665° _ 2£°606'90t'T 6T-uny
TE'606'9VY'T  |SE'E6B0T _ IZ'0ZE 91'S69°SEY'T 6T-AeN
9£°S69°SEY'T  |TEBLT'LI | oL'z62 ! SLPTT'eTH'T 61-1dy
SLYTTBIY'T  LLTYE'E- _ \vTisv'e |8Z°080°6TH'T 6T-18N
BT'080°6TP'T  |69'¢65T \vL'YS _ SBLZY'LTY'T 61-994
SBLTY'LTV'T  BT'EIOTT 10909 _ L6°E0E'S0P'T 6T-uer
) | . 1 | (L6'EOE'SOVT 81-220
aouejeq Bujpuy  anjep ulaBueyd IMBIPYIM,| sa34| 1sas3lu)| uJaysuesy/usodaq  @duejeg Suiuuidag
[ [ . | P0O0'LT0 1D
¥-12Z6-ET81-0000 "OU JUN0DY
_ _ ; aspduawy
Wd S¥:T 610Z/21/6




e WP . » P ali ol & . Y
Area ey -a-—f( e e ] e e o 4 e ——— .,..-r""-f = ,.‘,...,-I"' e ’







Library Director’s Report on August 2019
Respectfully submitted for September 2019 Board Meeting

Staffing Updates
Work Anniversary
Marketing Assistant Virginia Krueger celebrated her one-year anniversary on August 17. We are
so grateful to have her with her mad marketing skills on our team!

New Network Administrator

I am pleased to announce that we have a new Network Administrator! Scott Rakestraw comes to
us from TLN and shared system member Novi Public Library where he served as Systems
Administrator for the past five years. He brings more than fifteen years of system administration
to our team. Scott has a sterling reputation throughout TLN, and we were fortunate to attract him
to Chelsea. His start date is September 20.

Changes in Information Services

e With Keegan Sulecki’s departure, Shannon Powers has been promoted to replace her as
Head of Information Services. Shannon has picked up where Keegan left off bringing
intelligence, a passion for service, a generous spirit, and enviable communication skills to
her new role. I could not be happier for this library staff and the community we serve with
Shannon on board.

¢ Adult Librarian Margaret Loebe has moved from part-time to full-time status. I look
forward to the positive impact she will have on our library with this expansion of duties
and responsibilities.

¢ A full-time Adult Librarian position is currently posted with an application deadline of
September 20.

Word of Mouth Marketing
Apron Strings
This exhibition on display through October 20 presents a fascinating evaluation of the apron as an
emotionally charged vehicle for expression with a rich and varied craft history that is still evident
today. The aprons in the exhibition date from the 1900s through present day and include
examples by several contemporary artists. They chronicle changing attitudes towards women and
domestic work and illustrate a wide range of design and craft techniques that display artistic flair
and provide insight into the lives of those who wore them. Apron Strings is organized into several
thematic groups addressing design, historical context, use, decorations, and materials. This
engaging and thoughtful exhibition is sure to conjure up memories of aprons, family, and
community!

CDL is presenting programs including Kids Banana Bread Baking Workshop, a Downton Abbey
Party, Desserts by the Decade: the 1950s, and Apron Strings: Fashion and Function Throughout
History during the run of the exhibition as well as created fun activities throughout the building.
Local collections/displays from Waterloo Farm Museum and Jiffy Mix are on display, too. We are
booking guided tours of the exhibit as well.

Direct Dialoguing on the Double: Civic Engagement in 3 Minutes

Join us on Sunday, October 3 from 2-4pm at the Chelsea Senior Center for this program to
promote engagement with elected officials and community leaders one-on-one in a speed-
dating format.



Kids Read Comics

Kids can meet local comic book artists, participate in hands-on workshops, collect raffle
tickets for prizes, discover new comic books, and take home free comics on Saturday,
October 26 from 10am — 5pm.

Out and About — August 2019

Attended Shared Automated System Executive Committee meeting — August 1
Attended CDL friends meeting — August 8

Attended Chelsea Education Foundation board meeting — August 19
Facilitated Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — August 22

Looking Ahead to September 2019

Rotary committee meeting — September 5

Dottie Staffeld Memorial — September 5

Guest on Martin Bandyke’s (1070ne) program — September 10
Rotary meetings — September 10 & 17

Walk to School Wednesdays — September 11, 18, 25

St. Louis Center virtual reality programming — September 19
Valet parking at St. Louis Center (Rotary) — September 19
Shared Automated System Users Group meeting — September 26



Strategic Plan 2017-19 Update
Goal progress from August — early September 2019 is shared below.

Goal 1.1 Realize the highest potential of the Library facility, fully utilizing all existing space to support
optimal patron usage and experience.

Goal 1.2 Continue to diversify the Library’s revenue sources.

Goal 1.3 Continue to advocate for and support high-speed Internet access throughout the Library
service area.

Goal 2.1 Increase awareness/visibility of the Library throughout the community.
o #ILOVECDL yard sign campaign
¢ Article in 5 Healthy Towns Connected publication on Storybook trail

Goal 2.2 Conduct regular, meaningful outreach and engagement with residents and representatives of
the rural areas of the Library’s service district.

o Held library card sign ups at each township hall

Goal 2.3 Strengthen and sustain relationships with schools in the district.
» Presented at Chelsea School District’s All Staff Wellness Fair

Goal 3.1 Enhance the Library’s programs, collections, and services to address the needs and interests of
teenage patrons.

Goal 3.2 Provide leadership around issues of diversity, equity, and inclusion through our programs,
collections, and services.
Program on engaging IDD population at staff in-service day

Goal 3.3 Expand the Library’s collection of non-traditional items.
Goal 3.4 Collaborate with our community’s senior population to create deliberately designed

intergenerational programming opportunities.
» Apron Strings exhibit offering all generations opportunities to share personal/family stories



=



Chelsea District Library Performance Dashboard Aug 2019
* ¥YtD = Year to Date
Aug-19 2018 YtD 2019 YtD % change from last YtD

Circulation - Total 24141 193409 192823
ltems 20765 174743 168576
E-books/E-audia 2772 16149 20184
E-magazines 421 1536 2907
Non-Traditional a8 30 297
Hotspots 36 154 259
Deposit Collection Circulation 109 517 600

Self-Check ltems - Total

New Cards - Total

Reference Desk Interactions - Total
Outside Group Room Rentals
Engagement - Total

Youth Program Attendance 183 4028 4262
Adult Program Attendance 67 1332 1208
Teen Program Altendance 81 372 386
General Program Attendance 234 1722 1398
Outreach - Youth 210 5567 4613
QOutreach -- Teen 75 1765 905
Outreach - Adult 16 613 609
Awareness Opporiunities 61 847 573
Homebound Visits 26 180 211
Programs/Visits Offered - Total

Youth 8 154 128
Adult 4 ]| 48
Teen 2 28 39
General 2 20 10
Qutreach — Youth 3 54 29
QOutreach - Teen 2 1 8
Outreach ~ Adult 3 49 49
Awareness Events 2 9 25
Door Count - Total 14066 115648 112769
WiFi Data Usage (GB) - Total 2094.696 18478.047 21540.226
Library Internal Public WiFi 652.06 6077.66 5416.91
Total Hotspot WiFi 1442.636 12400.387 16123.316
Lyndon Twp Hotspot NA 975.64 #VALUE!
Lima Twp Hotspot 5.339 37.75 14.96
Sylvan Twp, Hotspot 7.867 25.764 33.389
Mobile Beacon Hotspots 6949.57 5344.259
Hotspots available for checkoult. 1429.43 4411.663 10430.796
Computer Usage/Sessions - Total 7090 62619 56453
Waorkstations 1086 10125 8338
Wireless 6004 52494 48115
Wehsite Stats 0 0
Website Sessions 8155 78112 77532
Waebsite Users 4153 48652 46994

-0.30%
-3.53%
24.99%
89.26%
-4.19%
68.18%
16.05%
2.27%
17.27%
29.44%
7.62%
-13.64%
5.81%
-9.31%
3.76%
-18.82%
-17.14%
-48.73%
-0.62%
-32.35%
17.22%

-16.88%
-47.25%
39.29%
-90.00%
-46.30%
-27.27%
0.00%
177.78%
-2.49%
16.57%
-i0.87%
30.02%
NA
-60.37%
29.60%
-23.10%
136.44%
-9,85%
-17.65%
-8.34%
NA
-0.74%
-3.41%



I - = _¥= - “r Sr-—-
e TS & N - B T e oS ST R,

'||Ii.l'

. -&' =t :E- : -@' é:g- o
N - " a._ c -:;:-— o



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
Aug 2019

Facility

Design Think update: No movement here. Still hoping to have the rest of the chairs reupholstered by
the end of the year. | am exploring options for using another company as plan B.

The Friends are loving the new large recycle bin and have decided to hold off on getting any other
supplemental bins for now. They want to try using just the large one for a while and see if it will be
enough.

August was not as challenging as July for the building AC but we did have one outage on the 11t"
that fried two contactors in one of the three variable fan drives (VFDs) so Johnson Controls was out
again over three days getting that repaired. They did suggest that we might be able to use a device
that detects a surge and shuts down the VFD before damage can be done, so | asked for an estimate
to install one on each of the VFDs. They apparently aren’t made for all systems so | am keeping my
fingers crossed that it will work for ours.

Programs/meetings/outreach

August brought the culmination of lots of hard work and stress with the passage of the millage-
whew! So grateful for all of the support and appreciation we feel from the library community.

With Melanie’s last day on the 8", we started interviewing candidates to replace her but were not
successful in attracting one so we reposted with a higher salary range. We are very happy to report
that we have hired Scott Rakestraw, a very qualified network administrator with many years of
experience, including working for TLN and at TLN libraries. He will start on September 30%.

We had our annual staff in-service this month, planned with the help of non-management and
management staff. Our first ever Spirit Week lead up to the all-day Friday in-service, involving a
theme for each day and drawing slips awarded for those who participated. We also had fun activities
interspersed throughout the day Friday (find-the-book relay race and a selfie scavenger hunt) that
everyone seemed to really enjoy and we plan to repeat next year. It is great to have so many
creative people on our staff!

Volunteers
We had 155 baok sale hours this month and 93 non-book sale hours, for a total of 248 hours.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



SZ°TeLT 05t 000 os'T 000 00't6 0549y 508y OO'BET  ST/LvT  O0S8IT  STEPL OSOET 8/0s Jjoog uoN

ST T0EE 0s1T 00’0 0S'T 00’0 00'8¥Z 0S/8B9 S.'999 O00LTE SZT'0Z¥ O0S'BLZ STeVE  OO'TEE sjeloL Ajyauowy
s wwod Py

0S'1S 000 00’0 00’0 000 5L 00, 00'E 009 0s’L 05’8 009 009 sa3isniL pieog
0S'TE0T 000 000 000 000 0092 0S°Z0v  05'8LE 05'4i¥ 0S8t 05°'6¢ 00'vS 00'ov DSA
52921 000 000 000 ooo o0'ze 82’9 0s'et TAFA S ST8T 00'ET 0s'9 0002 spusig
00'S61 000 000 000 000 SLEL ST'st Qo've 059t 00'8¢ 00'£2 SZ'0t stoe WOODIOM
05'S6 0S'1T 000 05T 000 08¢ 05’1t 00'zE 0S'E 0001 05, ST'9L TA wesdoid
00°L0¢ 000 000 000 000 ST 0002 SZ'6¢C S2'5¢ 0S'€E 00°€C STLE 00'LE Asolsiy |ea07
oS+t 000 000 000 000 000 000 00't 00T 0S'T 000 00'€ 00’8 NddD
00'08ST 000 000 000 00'0 00'SST 0002 09981 00'64LT 00'€LZ  0009T 0090C  059°00C ajesyooy

s|ejo) 3Q AON »O wdas any Ajng aunf Agin jady Yauew LEE | uer CEY L FEEMUT TN

6T0Z SANOH JIAUNOA
Aleagpq psIg e3s|PYD



Information Services Report: August 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

August Program Information

Date [Event lattendance
Adult Programming (4 Programs, 67 Attendees)
8/6 Reading Glasses 13
2/10 Purple Rose Concert Reading 30
B/14 Place That Face 11
8/19 Story Shaping Workshop 13
Youth Programming (8 Programs, 183 Attendees)
8/1,8,15 ﬂ'hrilling Thursday: Yoga Storytime, Dance Along, Sing 24,39,36
Along, Yoga Storytime
8/5 LEGO Club 14
3/6,13,20 Babytime 20,24,20
3/9 Read to Library Dogs 6
Teen Programming (2 Programs, 81 Attendees)
2/2 Teen After-Hours: SRP Finale 70
/14 Youth Service Group Volunteer Party 11
General Programming (4 Programs, 234 Attendees)

3/13 Rec It Tuesday: Trail Mix & Tails and Aviary 36, 97
3/16,17,18 Harry Potter Escape Room 34,34,33

Outreach {Adult 3/16, Teen 2/75, Youth 3/210, Awareness 2/61)
8/1(Y) Camp Gabika Young Leader Tech Hour 6
8/13 (Awar) Adult Learners Institute Fall Kick-off 54
8/15 (A) Book Clubs: Pines 3
8/27 (Awar) \Wellness Fair for CSD Staff 7
8/27,8/28 (Y, T, Y, T) Open Houses: SME, BMS, NCE, CHS 118,35,96,40
8/15 (A) VR at St. Louis Center 24
8/1, 8, 20 (A) Computer Training, ipad at CRC i
*Denoted Strategic Plan [nitiative
{A} Denotes Adult Outreach {Y) Denotes Youth Qutreach {T) Denates Teen Outreach (G) Denotes General
Outreach (Awar) Denotes Awareness Events

Services Aug. 2019 Aug. 2018
Reference Questions 2479 2227
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 26 16
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 8 0 (CARL Migration)

Keegan Sulecki, Head of information Services

August was a busy and bitter-sweet month. In [ate July, | was offered a position at the Troy Public Library
as Head of Youth Services and accepted it as my next adventure. After giving my notice, | began working
on documentation and wrapping up loose ends. | passed the task of the StoryBook Trail maintenance on
to Jessica Zubik and after receiving the news that Shannon Powers would take over as Head of
Information Services, | began working with her to go over important details. | also reached out to
community partners to introduce Shannon as my replacement and reached out to vendors to make sure
Shannon has the access she needs.



Information Services Report: August 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Despite knowing | was on my way out, | got the department started on planning for Winter 2019-2020 as
the newsletter deadline is fast approaching on Sep. 15. This included bringing staff together to discuss
opportunities and to make a choice about our direction. We already know our Washtenaw Reads book
for this coming year will revolve around immigration so | spent some time finding some resources and
booking an immigration attorney to come speak. Due to a patron comment, we also decided to pilot a
Saturday Babytime starting this winter so | reached out to our Early Literacy specialists or help covering
this new program. | also sent out the last contracts we need for the fall guarter.

As far as programming/events | hosted Rec It Tuesday and spoke about our Adult Learners Institute
partnership programs at their kick-off event.

1 also worked nutritionists from 5t. Joseph Mercy of Chelsea on a collaboration on a Nutrition Bingo
Challenge where participants can early prizes. This game will be available throughout the month of
September.

It's been a full month of finishing up last minute details and saying good-bye. | will iook back on my
nearly five years of service at Chelsea District Library fondly. Chelsea is a wonderful community and | will
miss the many patrons | have gotten used to seeing regularly. Most of all, | will miss my extraordinary
staff of dedicated librarians that | had the pleasure of leading during my tenure.

Shannon Powers, Adult Information Services Librarian

August was a busy and unusual month. | learned that | would be replacing Keegan Sulecki as Head of
Information Services, and spent much of my time learning the ins and outs of my new responsibilities.
This included everything from reviewing the department budget lines and how to handle invoices, to
creating the September reference desk schedule, to planning Fall and Winter programming outlines for
the department. in addition, | completed on online Library Personnel Management course provided by
the University of Michigan to prepare for my new role.

August was also a fantastic programming month. | hosted the Aviary Aerial and Circus Arts group as part
of this year’s Rec It Tuesday. It was another excellent performance, and very well attended. | organized
and ran the all-new Harry Potter themed Escape Room with Stacey Comfort, and hosted the Purple Rose
Concert Reading, the Pines Book club, and Place that Face. | was also part of the Apron Strings planning
committee, and worked with other committee members to plan tours, train volunteers, gather materials,
and brainstorm layouts for the exhibit.

Other tasks included attending the TLN Adult Services Committee meeting, creating the LCD slides to
promote September programs, working with Jessica on a new Garage order, and contacting performers
and booking dates for winter programming.

Laura Brown, Adult Information Services Librarian

In August | took several days of vacation after a busy and productive summer reading program season.
Reading Glasses met for the last time on a Tuesday night at the later 7:30pm time having a great
discussion of The Book Thief by Marcus Zuzak at the Ugly Dog Distillery. Kevin Fitton presented a
workshop on the art of Memoir and Story Shaping to an enthusiastic group. | had a great tour of the
Chelsea Depot by Marsi Parker Darwin. We will be hosting our Downton Abbey Party there in September.
| also worked with Rick from the St. Louis Center to set-up a docent tour of Apron Strings with his group
in September. Winter programming was alsa in full-swing where | arranged for a MoTown presentation
and an Indian documentary presentation [as part of Washtenaw Reads). | also created a baseball book
display with the help of Library of Congress handouts | picked up in DC, and | weeded the older exercise
DVDs to make room for newer materiall



Information Services Report: August 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

| organized CDU's first annual Spirit Week before our in-service meeting on August 23. Staff had great fun
wearing Songfest t-shirts for Music Monday, sports team attire for Team Tuesday, | heart my library white
shirts for White-out Wednesday, vintage outfits for Throw-back Thursday, and finally in-service team
colors and hats for Flipflop Friday. Each day Virginia or | posted staff in their spirit wear on Facebook. As
part of the in-service committee | decorated team tables in their appropriate colors. Deb and | organized
a fun call number scavenger hunt throughout the library for our first break during the day-long meeting.
Who knew CDL staff was so competitivel We also organized a selfie scavenger hunt throughout
downtown Chelsea. After lunch, our five teams used a selfie stick to take group photos in front of
Chelsea businesses. Groups then texted me the photos for a slideshow | presented during our afternoon
break. While walking around town, we also dropped off fall newsletters and Apron Strings and Songfest
marketing materials to various establishments. Yes, our staff is great at multi-talking! Throughout the
week, | handed out drawing slips for staff participation in Spirit Week and during the in-service. We
raffled off the selfie sticks, table decorations, and had three grand prizes of Chelsea gift cards of the
winners’ choosing. The in-service groups were made up of staff that don't normally work together, so
people got to know each other better. Deb and | received lots of comments about how much fun the day
was, especially for an in-service, so our “group fun” experiment was a success!

Stacey Comfort, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

August marks the passing of my first six months in Chelsea, and what a month it’s been! While we are
winding down from the Summer Reading Program, there are still a few programs to go, like Teen VR and
the Teen Finale Party. Teen VR has been a big hit since the Finale Party - we had 25 of 70 teens choose to
battle in a game called Beat Saber, and ever since, my registration for the monthly program has been
filling up fast. The Finale Party itself was a great success, too: those 70 participants had a blast making
their own cake push-up pops and trying to score the most candy from a six pound candy ball.

Also in August, I've been working with our 3D Printers more and more. | held an intro hour for Camp
Gabika’s Young Leaders group, and each hoy took home a small plastic disk that had “Camp Gabika”
etched into it. Those Young Leaders also got to try out our VR systems, and they all loved taking turns
playing the Godzilla game. I've also had a lot of patrons ask for 3D Printing in our Tech By Request forms,
so {'ve been making many appointments to print Toy Story aliens. Finally, my very first escape room,
which | could not have done without the help of Shannon Powers and Melanie Bell. We thought up all
the clues and made the props (my favorite part!) and had a packed house for each scheduled session.
¥'m looking forward to doing one in February, and this time, we’re thinking of doing a Stranger Things
theme.

Edith Donnell, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

August is a time for preparation for fall and winter, but it also provides a chance to pause and reflect on
the successes for summer and celebrate Youth Service Group participation. We had 45 teens contribute
over 800 hours of volunteering from June to August this year, and it's a pleasure to know and work with
these teens every year. Many kids who come to the library ta get their prizes comment longingly about
how one day they, too, will get to join YSG. I had such a feeling of happiness and nostalgia when |
realized teen volunteers this year were once babies who attended my babytime program 12 years ago.
This year we painted the rock and ate Twister’s ice cream as a “thank you” to our YSG. It was a lot of
fun, and | think we might do it again next year, unless the teens have other ideas.



Information Services Report: August 2019
Shannon Powers, Head of information Services

Jessica Zubik, Youth & Teen Information Services Librarian

With Summer Reading all wrapped up, a bit of breathing space this month allowed for preparation and
catch-up in several areas! In collections, | was able to tackle a few sections of Juvenile Nonfiction to
make room for some fresh new titles, and created a display of “the dog days of summer” to highlight
some beloved chapter books about dogs. | also changed out the Interactive Playspace in KidSpot to be a
grocery store! This has been a hit with the little ones. | was on the Apron Strings committee and helped
to set up the exhibit and accompanying displays, including the Apron | Spy activity on the first floor. The
last week of the month was very busy with outreach at school. Virginia and | presented on “Library
Resources for Stress-Free Teachers” at the Chelsea School District’s Opening Day for staff, and | also
attended the open houses for students at North Creek and South Meadows Elementary Schools. | love
seeing all of the students | know from the library at these events, plus | handed out several library card
applications to new families!



Technology
Summary of August 2019

From: Ron Andrews — Head of Technology

Technology Department — Monthly Summary

August was fun! We started off the Sunday after Melanie's departure with

another power outage. | was able to come and make sure that everything was back up and running
properly. No issues.

Melanie’s phone and email have both been forwarded to me so | am fielding lots of equipment and
service offers, all of which are being told that everything is on hold until we hire a new Network
Administrator.

Everything is running as smoothly as it can and we have not had any major problems. I've only had to
contact Melanie a couple of time for information on items that we missed in training. | am not planning
on making any changes or taking on new projects until the new person is hired — and then after they
have had a chance to get comfortable with our infrastructure.

| have been doing some clean-up on our staff and public printers — making sure that all that information,
connections, and supply items are up to date. Since Keegan also departed | have updated and
migrated her email and phone to Shannon Powers and will be working with her to make sure that all
staffing technology changes are met in a timely fashion.

Technology

o Restarted and checked all servers after power failure on August 111",

» Reset the phones to Labor Day and Winter hours

» Reset Envisionware (public computers) to Winter Hours so that they will be on schedule with
the library hours.
Warking on the Xibo LCD system. Troubleshooting an issue with the second floor system.
Making sure that Shannon had access to all the shared and Google folders that she needed.
Ordering 3D printer supplies for Stacey
Supporting minor CDL website issues and maintaining a list for more needed help
Assisted Virginia and Jessica with some database access issues and worked with MeL to
resolve problems.

Working with Patty for on-going hardware issues for her Mac and monitors

» Updated and working on a plan with mgmt. to revise email groups and un-used email
addresses

Programming
» Worked with Jessica and Shannon to make sure that Laptops and usage agreements are in
place for the Lego League to borrow our mobile laptops
» Working on programming for Winter newsletter
s Continuing with tech programs at CRC, Glazier and St Louis Center with assistance from
computer volunteers and hopefully staff.
Outreach
» Wrote and end of program review and letter of recommendation for our summer Intern, Ross
Dunlap. Lori, Linda and | will be holding a follow-up meeting with them on Sept. 24,
*  Waorking with Broadband committee to continue their meetings here at CDL through December

Other

» Assisted Lori and Linda in posting updated job description for the Network Administrator. |
also participated on the interview.
» Reviewing and managing Melanie's budget lines until new NetAdmin is on board.

Ron Andrews

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 August 2019



1 L
v
i
e
= L]

- L,;IEzﬂljil:,

o -
E Sl fp et 2 -
1 . it
i Y N N = 11
1 SRS - M w1 -
s I“l I - -
En _!"r - - e -
n
I-
- - [ [
. -; X -
'.I||II
[
- - - —
N =
=

Vel

a



MARKETING BOARD REPORT
August 2019

MARKETING HIGHLIGHTS

Apron Strings: Ties to the Past Exhibition
| August was a busy month preparing for our new

exhibition. We created a very charming campaign that
mimiced sewing patterns throughout the decades.
Banners were hung on the eastside of our building and
avenue poles, informational cards were distributed
throughout the community, and ad artwork was
submitted to run in the Sun Times News, Chelsea Guardian, and the Chelsea Update. Social Media posts, eNews
articles, and website hightlights were crafted and scheduled to run throughout the exhibition. A press release was
created and submitted to the media, schools, local craft-related organizations, and surrounding media outlets.
Evaluation cards were created to capture feedback from our visitors—30 responses were recelved in just the first
week of the exhbition—all of them overwhelmingly positive!

b

LN

R

tamsnte -0, O o |

In addition to the major exhibition, we have partnered with local community members, the Chelsea Milling Company, and the
Waterloo Historical Society to offer supporting displays containing vintage sewing equipment, notions, kitchen items, and aprons;
along with a display outlining the history of JIFFY mixes through the decades.

To engage visitors while viewing the collection, we invite them to take selfies at our vintage kitchen vignette and to share their
favorite apron-related stories on our clothesline. The community is having a lot of fun with the exhibition, often wearing their own
aprans when they visit!

2019 CDL Song Fest

] We're gearing up for our 3 annual CDL Song Fest by reaching out to the community to let them know about the
great activities we have planned for this year's event. We've been dialoguing with Chelsea School District
teachers andsharing the word at school open houses. The Song Fest webpage has been updated, a press release
issued, ad space scheduled, and posters and informational cards distributed to all our local partners. The social
media campaign went into high gear with the creation of a Facebook event and scheduled social media posts,
eNews articles, website hightlights, and in-library monitor slides. There’s a great interview with our headliner
Grant-Lee Phillips on chelseadistrictlibrary.org/songfest written by our own Administrative Assistant, Chris Berggren—it's a must
read!

StoryBook Trail

Ta help promote our new StoryBook Trall, | reached out to our partner 5 Healthy Towns Foundation
and requested article space in their fall Connected publication. We were delighted when it was
approved and are eagerly awaiting the distribution of the publication. Connected’s viewership is the
perfect audience for the trail—as the trail encourages healthy habits and well-being. It also allowed us
the opportunity to promote two special fall programs we have scheduled at the Preserve—Not-Too
Scary Evening Storytime on Oct. 28 and the Turkey Trek on Nov. 25. Fall is the perfect time of year to
visit, so if you haven't visited yet—make plans today!

From Virginia Krueger, Marketing Assistant

= o September i3 Library Card Sign Up Month
_ f.«', L’ : r’ . : | had the opportunity to take on more responsibilities with
i S AN\ UL ETNRTIETSNEE TR our Library Card Sign Up Month campaign. In addition to

a4 Sign-up Month! creating and executing digital messages, | was also
responsible for creating the print materials., Working with
Terri Lancaster, we created a campaign that was designed to
reach out to our townships and schools. As an incentive, all
new cardholders who sign up for a CDL card in September
will be entered into a drawing for a gift certificate at a local
business of their choice ($50/Adults, $25/Teen-Youth). New features to this year's campalgn included: a large banner installed on

Stop by Chelsea District Library
_ on Main Street and sign up today!

CTHELSEA DISTRICT LitHARY



MARKETING BOARD REPORT

August 2019

the school’s fence located at Freer Rd and Old US 12, township hall posters, large sandwich boards for dispiay during on-site
township hall sign up days, and #ILOVECDL stickers to be given to each new member.

Chelsea School District {(CSD) Weliness Fair

CDL was invited to be a presenter at the CSD Wellness Fair, a training day for staff, prior to the start of their school year. We were
asked to present on the topic of wellness, so | worked with Jessica to create a PowerPoint presentation about Library Tools and
Services for Stress-free Teachers. The presentation focused on:

e  Online resources (Britannica Schools, Scholastic Teachables, and Brainfuse Homework Help Now) to help teachers with
lesson planning, addressing different learning levels of students, and education regarding curriculum changes.

e  Teacher library cards, which allow check-out of materials for longer periods of time without renewals.

*  Current successful programs: Authors in Chelsea, Artist in Residence, Free Little Library, LEGO Club resources, etc.

* Reinforcing the idea that each school’s library liaison is the greatest resource, as he/she can provide field trip opportunities,
lessons on research and appropriate citation, mystery readers, and more.

While our sessions were lightly attended, they were very well received by those who were there and allowed us to network
effectively to continue to meet the strategic plan goal of improving our relationships with the school district.

MISCELLANEOUS MARKETING ACTIVITIES

Created invitation for Dottie Staffeld Dedication

Executed Millage Thank You campaign

Researched OnlineMain.Today (Dexter} as additional media outlet

Completed 1-year annual review with Virginia Krueger

Updated emergency closing communication task list and publish for all staff access

Created artwork for Friends’ new name badge

Attended Staff in-service day

Created Walk to School Wednesdays kickoff countdown slides and schedule on in-library monitors
Attended 2020 Midwest Literary Walk launch meeting

OUTREACH

e Virginia gave a presentation at CSD Wellness Fair to promote CDL's resources and ongoing partnership.
e Met with Suzanne Morrison regarding loan of items for Apron Strings Exhibition displays.

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Roberts
Head of Marketing



‘Hugusl,
20-24
Communily Fair 2015/

Chelsea =

August 16, 2019

Presorted
Standard
U.S. Postaga
FAID

Highland, s
Permit No. 28

EDAWSS EDDM
POSTAL CUSTOMER

Volume 2 Issue 33

Chelsea Guardian

Phone: 734-636-6577,
Fax: 888-355-0629

a0 gewer B L]
.-.l""u-..-.,..i""‘ Hmzﬁ?l;ah"

KIM GIBBS
RHOKER OWNER

Real Estate Services in Chelses |
and Surrounding Areas
734-627-1400

%0 S0 A St NI,
Chelaeo, ML IS

Chelsea Figure
Skating Club

Does Well at
Natlonals

3

Tire Rotation with an Oil change

Just bring in your Chelsea ID or proof of residency

Chelsea Residents receive *10 Off

facebook.com/ChelseaGuardian Pﬁ?;g‘fn”g 1

Chelsea District Library:
A Community Pillar

Photos By Chelsea District Library

By Rebecea Indianer
rindianer!3@gmail.com

Libraries are not
the same as they were
a decade ago, let alone
20 years ago. Theres
no preater example
of this than our very
own Chelsea District
Library. The Chelsea
District ‘Library incal-
culably lives by its mis-
sion to Engage, Inspire
and Equip the Chelsea
Community.

Let’s start with the
CDL (Chelsea Dis-
trict Library) quarter-
ly Newsletter. The Li-
brary’s goal is 1o make
the newsletter a cele-

S

bration of the commu-
nity, with every lssue
featuring a local artist,
The current newsletter
features on its cover a
self-portrait by a 3rd
grade student, who is
this season’s local artist,
Inside every newsletter
you'll see each program
offered that season,
its date, and where it's
held. T realize my last
sentence  seems like
a no brainer because
that's wsually what
youd find in a newslet-
ter. However, our local
library doesn't just hold
programs at its building
location; its staff and

programs extend out
of the building, and in
some cases, straight to
your door.

The Chelsea Dis-
trict Library is terrific
at bringing the library
out of the library by
taking their programs
outdoors, or offsite, and
directly into the com-
munity. Our district
library opens its front
lawn to The Wellness
Center's Yoga on the
Lawn and is practiced
during the Saturday’s
Farmers Market. The
library has otganized

continued on page 8




Chelsea District Library:
A Community

continued from page 1
a Family Feud Trivia
Night at Thompson's
Pizza and even has a
Reading Glasses Book
Club at Ugly Dog Dis-
tillery. CDL also pro-
vides concert series
and many of the musi-
cians step off the library
campus and onto other
comumunity grounds to
provide mini concerts
for Chelsea residents
who are unable to make
it to the library due to
accessibility or mobility
issues.

Aspartof their CDL
Delivers! Program, last
month a TecXpo was
held at the Lima Town-
ship Hall, which in part
brings tech to remote
areas like Lima, Lyn-
don, and Sylvan town-
ships to introduce vir-
tual reality, provide 3-D
printing  demonstra-
tions, and experience
Sphero robot interac-
tions. Library Board

Trustee Susan Lackey
proudly states, “We're
taking the resources of
the library to where the
people are!” Chelsea’s
District  Library Just
started getting involved
with The 5t. Louis cen-
ter, which is a home
for men, women, and
children with intellec-
tual disabilities, as part
of their CDL Delivers!
Program and have been
taking théir virtual re-
ality lab off-site and di-
rectly to the center. The
CDL Delivers! Program
is also in place to pro-
vide books to people
who can't get to the li-
brary. Anyone who is
a member of the Chel-
sea District Library, is
homebound, and can-
not get to theit books,
the library will make it
a point to deliver your
ordered books directly
to your door.

An exciting and
usual adult program is

coming to the library
this Fall called, Direct
Dialoging on the Dou-
ble. It's basically

dating with your local
elected officials and
community leaders, in-
stead of a love interest.
Residents are to come
prepared and each have
3 minutes to engage
with whatever person
is across from you and
when time is up- you
move on to the next
person. Speaking in fo-
rums can be a little in-
timidating so this gives
the community a one-
on-one opportunity (o
ask a question or two
they've always wanted
but have been too ner-
vous to do 50 in a room
full of peaple. Thus, this
is the perfect chance
for people to share
what’s on their minds.
This program will be
in partnership with
the senior center and
most of our leaders and

elected officials have
said they will attend.
For example the Mayor,
Police Chief, Fire Chief,
School Superintendent,
and County Supervi-
sor are some of those
who've already agreed
to attending.

When asked, “What
would you say to any-
one who thinks going to
the litwary in general is
boring?” Susan Lackey
giggles, “Just walk thru
our doors and you'll see
we are not a boring li-
brary” Library Director
Lori Coryell adds, "We
really see ourselves as
the center of the com-
munity and a place
where people can be ex-
posed to art, music, and
a world of ideas and the
different ways that peo-
ple express them” The
sense of community
that’s built at CDL, the
resources that are on
their shelves, and their
new Ingenuity Engine

Pillar

creativity space arc a
few examples of how it’s
hard to be bored at our
local library.

You may be asking
yourself at this point...
What's The Ingenui-
ty Engine Creativity
space? Well let me tell
you..its super fantas-
tic!... and provides peo-
ple with the tools they
may want for techno-
logical self-expression,
whether its  Adobe
Suite or other graph-
ic designing tools and
software, The library

| also has 3-D printers

for use and have done
past programming with
kids to build prosthetic
devices for other small
children. Lori shares,
“We hold sessions
where we teach people
how to find the pro-
gram for whatever it is
they want to print and
then we show them how
to operate the printer
itself. The applications
for 3-D printing can be
lofty or incredibly util-
itarian, We've had peo-
ple come in with a part
to a piece of equipment
and instead of having
to replace the entire
piece of equipment, or
having to source out
the broken part, we
help them find the pro-
gram for the damaged
piece, prini it, and their
equipment starts work-
ing per usual again.
And that's the beauty of
our public library”

When 1 inquired
how CDL comes up
with all their greatideas,
the director informs
me "We always keep
our eyes and cars open.
Sometimes there’s a re-
ally fun idea but it has
to address our strategic
plan, which is our road
map that guides us. We
try 10 look at our strate-
gic plan, our initiative,
and our goals, and then
start doing some free-
thinking around those
fun and creative ideas.
Smiling from car-to-ear
Susan adds, "We have
an incredibly good staff
that 1 think come up
with way morc good
ideas than we could
ever implement!”

I osked both
the Director and
the Library Board
Trustee what theyre
most proud of about
our Chelsea District
Library. Susan shared,
“'m mest proud of
the breadth of the
community that [ see
at all library functions.
Lori said, “What I'm
most provd of is that
we connect people to
ideas, to resources, and
to other people. I like to
think that we're a place
that's accessible for
people so that you're
comfortable when you
come here but you can
also be challenged,
which I think is the
beauty of a place like
this”

= 13

CHELSFEA DIS

TRICT LIBRARY

[5T5 Feast i§'1ess than
two months away!
Held this year on
Sunday, Septernber
22, at Dexter’s histor-
ic Gordon Hall, the
event benefits each
of the markets locat-

of “thé "D¥cter "yvifiter
Marketplace. Follow-
ing in the footsteps of
the chairpersons for
the first three feasts
that were held in Chel-
ses, Grass Lake, and
Manchester, Young is

Chelsea Guardian

TRITECE = B0 s b

committee has “really
stepped up to the plate
to keep everything
moving along”

Young is most ex-
cited nbout the loca-
tion, Gordon Hall,

Silver Maples, and
Manchester’s Two
Black Sheep. Closing
out the evenings menu
s Dexter's own Paul
Cousins, who will pre-
pare an American clas-

August 16,2019

event itsclly Tomasi
said, "It Is wonderful
to see all five commu-
nities come together
for such a great cause
of promoting fresh lo-
cal food. The event has

long-tc,;m'h’:a"lﬂl out-
comes. Through the
farmers markets, peo-
ple in the five com-
munities have great-
er access to fresh,

cofitinued on page 13

I st



Chelsea District Library Exhibition Explores

Tits to the foc

Achﬂmﬁgeﬂiﬁliﬁ;
that will takic you down |

A
From Lort Coryell

We sce’them in
our kitchens, at gro-
cery store deli count-
ers, in restaurants, and
at hardware stores,
Aprons are ubiquitous
in our lives. Apron
Strings: Ties to the
Past—opening on Sep-
temnber 4 at the Chel-
sea District Library
(CDL)—presents a
fascinating  evalua-
tion of the apron as an
emotionally charged

the Histo

{nings

vehicle for expression
with a rich and var-
ied craft history that
is still evident today.
The aprons in the ex-
hibition date from the
1900s through pres-
ent day and include
examples by several
contemporary  artisis.
They chronicle chang-
ing attitudes toward
women and domestic
work, illustrate a wide
range of design and
craft techniques that

M m«mhj_-mtommg

display artistic flair,
and provide insight
into the lives of those
whawore them. Apron
Strings is organized
into several themat-
ic groups addressing
design, historical con-
text, use, decorations,
and materials. This en-
gaging and thoughtful
exhibition is sure to
conjure up memories
of aprons, family, and
community!

CDL will present

programs during the
run of the exhibition
including Kids Ba-

hana Bread Baking

Workshop, a Down-
ton Abbey Party, Des-
serts by the Decade:
the 1950s, and Apron
Strings: Fashion and
Function Throughout
History. For more de-
tails, please visit bit ly/
ApronStrings.

In addition, be
sure to Jook for fun ex-
hibit-related activities
throughout the library
and check out local
apron-themed collec-
tions from Jiffy Mix,
the Waterloo Farm
Museum, and other
community members
on display at CDL,
Interested in booking
a private guided tour
geared toward kids?
Contact Lori Coryell
at lcoryell@chelseadis-

trictlibrary.org.
September 4-Oc-
tober 20
Exhibition Hours:
Monday 5-8:30pm
Wednesday-Fri-
day t0am-5pm
Saturdays* & Sun-
days 1-4:30pm

* Limited hours
available Sep. 14. Call
for details.

The exhibition is
toured by ExhibitsU-
SA, a national pro-
gram of Mid-America
Arts Alliance. Exhibit-
sUSA sends more than
25 exhibitions on tour
to more than 100 small
and mid-sized com-
munities every year
More information

ry and Artistry of Aprons

is available at www,
maza.org and www,
eUSA. O,

About Us: Chelsea
District Library is a
not for profit organi-
zation whose mission
is to engage, inspire,
and equip through
evolving services and
resources. The Li-
brary currently serves
15,040 residents in the
Chelsea area includ-
ing the City of Chel-
sea plus Dexter, Lima,
Lyndon and Sylvan
townships. More than
16,000 individuals
visit the Library each
month, For more in-
formation visit chel-
scadistrictlibrary.org.

= 1=

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

The Stor

* continued from page 2
to work with.. they
truly make our paper
whatit is”

When asked why
she and Tom picked the
city of Chelsea to start
their first newspaper,
Charla confides, “Since
returning to Michigan
in 2012 Tom has been
working with the busi-
nesses in Chelsea. I've
also been writing the

hometown paper. This
may sound cliché but
we ADORE everything
about Chelsea! We love
how involved they are
as a community, how
there’s a special tight-
knit closeness feeling
that you don't get any-
where else, how there
is always something
going on and events
happening all the time
from Sounds & Sights

food....there is always
new businesses pop-
ping up to enjoy. An-
other thing we love is
the sports...Chelsea is
so extremely talented
when it comes to sports
from the football team,
to the Equestrian team
to Cross Country, the
skating club and ten-
nis, wrestling, baseball,
softball and more. It is
such a fun and exciting

: ﬁ i

August 30, 2019

y of Us

say its, “our hyper-lo-
cal news coverage of
individual communi-
ties...it is a personal
feel...you don’t have to
search for your news...
you know when you
open up one of our
papers it will be full of
that specific communi-
ty's news and events.”
So what makes
the Chelsea Guardian
paper such a success?

Hamilton Publishing
proudly  communi-
cates, “We sincerely
care about and love
what we do and that
goes into each and
every edition of our
newspapers. Also, as
menticned above our
employees, and the
support that we get
from the communi-
ties” Charla adds, “The
community response
of Chelsea has been an
overwhelmingly won-
derful one...we con-
stantly receive thank
you letters and notes

from customers, and all
of the businesses have
embraced and sup-
ported us. We couldn’t
do this without the
support of the Chelsea
community. We love
what we do and we
love them...sincere-
Iy.... and we hope to be
the local paper in Chel-
sea for many, many,
many years to come’
For more information
on Chelsea Guardian
check out the website
at guardiannewspaper-
smi.com.

Missy'’s Little Grass Shack -Celebrating 20 years! | |
Street Dance 4pm-120m :

Live Music from assorted bands




yrant-Lee Phillips Headlines
hird Annual CDL Song Fest

wm Virginia Krueger

Ihe Chelsea Distrlet
tary (CIXLY i very
sased to announce the
hedule for its thisd
aual Chelica Song Fes!
selebration of the art and
aft of songwriting, The
<day Fest takes place
i Saturday, September
. and will fvatare cae-
rone sonagwTitiag
enuring sesslons with
m Dazlels, Judy Banker,
d Anpie Capps; a Varety
serwcape (aign up for your
it nas'y; and a family.
endly cuncert and junior
subadour instrument
rade featuring the
zenitary Frank Allisen.
New this year. the Feat
1l offer 3 phetiomenal
partunity called Play
th the Tland. Thuee
siy iocal songrwr fters will
ve theis nrlg nal sungs
Tevted and wiil wurk with
1elara’s ivn Mo Easy In
hearsal sessions with the
al af a hard perlormance
the Varety Shomzaze,
b considered,
rake submit yuus tab
ert with song chords
4 yrlcs wn leoryell &
elecardiatrict
September 2
The Feat wifl culminate
th headliner &

sllsps [ oan wireluse

S, - i
e Ty [ ST Py

personal converzation with
107cne's Martin Bandyke
followed by an acunstic
performance at Chelses
Firzst Congregational
Church. This is a raro
uppuiiunity to hesr
this acclaimed singer-
songwTiter who was named
Aale Vocalist of the Year by
Roflirg Stone Magazine in
1906 From an eatly career
fruniting the band Graal
Lee Buflaly, to a sting
as the town treshadour
on the jennde televisioa
series Gilmere Garls, to
explaring musical genres
in his sole career. Phillips
coatiues to surprise and
delight lictencrs. The Fest
wil! contznue following
Phillipa's performance
at Zow Zou's Cafe where
L will be available (o1
purchase and signing.
CDL Song Fest 2019
Schedule
Saturday. Seprember 1.1
121 pm, Frank Allson's
Fun Family Concert
& Junicr Trouhadour
Instrumens Pazads; 121 pm,
One-utf e Sehsvritag
Alentnr Sednione 35
pm. Varwty Showease
Featuring Flay with the
Buand Performances; 7
., Drant Lee Bhillips
Livel At Chelsea Firss

Py T S

1IN
“FEST.

Congregatiotnal Church; 8
pm. Song Feat Meet and
Mingie at Zou Zou's Cale

Visit
chelseadistrictlibrary.
orgfanngfest for cnmplete
cvent details and alnng
with informatlon oh how
sy register for seleet
Progrdms

Abuut Grant-Lee Phillips

Grant-Leo Phillips
came lo promineice
in the 1490% with his
bazd Grant Lee Baffalo.
Originally from Stockton.
Californis, Phillips, wha
i1 a registeted member
ol the Creek Native
American uibe, traveled
south to Les Angeies tn
study fiim. but instead
found himseli caught up
in LA's blosseming [ndie
rock scene. Me formed
Shiva Rurlezque, a band
1hat releaded a pair of
albums, belore foundiag
Grant Les Buflaly, which
doubled that output, YWhile
Grant Lee Buffain was
avclaimed ameng critics
and artistn alike (Phillips
wias pamesd 1994 Relling
Stone Male Yocalist of the
Year and Mickacl Stipe
of B E M etaimed their
19493 record Fuzey wds the
best afhum of the year)
the band strugyted tis
find enmmercial
succreas. Phillips
disbanded the
Rroup in 1594
and shifted gears
toward a sl
career Since
2000, Phillips has
relezsed ¢lght
alburms of sriginal
materia) ancd
ancther of covets,
payiny homage
1 his lavorie
music from the
10838 Known
ot soulnl vocals
and intzicte song
suistriction,
Ihillips has 4
loyal follraiog

Letters ...Editor

The Land Sale to Avalon

On Monday, Auguest
12, the BDaxter City
Council unanimously
voted to appruve the
payment in lieu of taxes
{PILOT) ordinance for the
proposed Avalon Housing
deveiopment at 7851 Dan
Hucy Ruad. To read the
cmnplete statement ] ade
at the public hearing,
please visit the website
provided at the end of
this letler or email me at
dexterhousingpetition®
grzi) com. In short,
iy statement provides
svidenze that what
hegan ai a deslye for
Faizh In Action to find &
permanent location for
iL3 satellite food pantry
in Dhexter, curreatly open
fur only 7 bours a week,
has evolved into a real
eitate development that
requires the City of Dexter
ta disproportonately
meet Washtopaw
County’s supportive
housing needs in n way
that places children at a
disprrportionate risk.

The purpose of this letter
in tworfold: {13 to share
additiunal facts about the
pruposed development
with the commyunity and
(2) str address the natire
ef the ongoing public
conversatinn ahout the
development. *

First. snma additional
facts and associated
conclusions. Regarding
the proposed distribution
of kousing types: The
propused development
now includes 15 (61%)
supportive housing unlts—
that's an inerease from
the 12 (50%} supportive
} M

tn meet at least 25% of
the county's need fur
suppartive housing. [Note
that the estite 48130 ZIP
code acrmutita for lemt
than, 4% of the county’s
households)
B ling the beks

respected members of

the community-whether
they be current or

former elected nfficials

or members of formal or
ixfortiral media outicts -
have continued to eunfise
the definiti ol atfordable

that might be rxpected

1o oceur at the proposed
develaptent ~directly
aeroi the sttest fom

the schools, across frum
the playground where
children Iy can be

and supportive houslng
and ignore evidence-
hared concerns about
the criminal and other
nulsanee behaviors that
are associated with

1 % of Lhis type.

scen playing aloagside the
fence, and tn-sidewalks
where childrep walk to
and from school: Per
publicly avallable crime
tnapping data and 4

FOLA reduest for more
detatled incident reports,
in two Avalan supportive
houslng developments of
simllar size with sjmilar
distributions of housing
1ypes, over the past six
months. there kave been
a combined 17 reported
crimes—1i agaaulia, 2
aggravated felony anxauts,
2 damage ta private
property. 1 sex crime,

1 lareeny. and 1 frawd.
You have to extend to

all the properties within

A 1 mile radius of 7651
Dan Hoey Hoad to ind 9
reported criftnes during
that vame poriod of time
Detailed incident departa
for the Sharon Aon
Apartments in Chelsea,
the lirst parmoership
betwoen Avalon and Faith
In Action cerisisting of
just 5 supportive units
{39% af the development),
indicate there have been 6
Incitlents since February
and 20 {acidents since the

ing units prop at
the time of the spen house
on July 1fith. The funding
mechanivm used by Avalon
for this development is
speciflically intended for
peftianent supportive
housing developments and
requires that at least 15
unita ar 35% (whichever
is greater) of the

ani c ta
attract new fani,
uld and youny. Fut
more information
at Phillips. wat
wranteephillips,
fom

devel be designated
as supporiive, On the
ather hand. there are
uther (und hani

d cum)dex was
uaveiled i1 June 018,
These mcidents fasge from
the nalsance $11 harg-up
call to the mare concerning
situativn of a resident
passed out in the packing
lok nod include nodse
eomplaints and diputes
among residents
Da 1 think slat
resilents of she propused
develapment are guing
to directly target schond
hlldzen walking tu ue

that would enable Avalon

paztry for Famb In Actian
and ke more general
atfardable housing units
that waould help thuse

in need here in Dexter.

Please read my most rocent
Rt e L o R LS

TR R mins:

fram school or while on
thetplayground? S, 1

have never axpressed that
eoncers and agtee that

s unlikely. However, ia

it posalble that childeen
walking to ur from school
or on Lhe playground might

¥es, [ can point you to
direet quates and am happy
1 diy %0 Upen request,
hewever, !'do not think
it in in the communaty's
best interet 1o dilute this
important conversatinn
with persona) characler
atencky, Rather, | raise this
point beeansa, peyardless
af how my persistence
In this matter has been
perceived of portrayed
ta date, [ value (1) a
local government that,
when making a decision,
conaiders all the evidence.
makes a legitimate effurt
to gather representative
and accurately informed
resident input, and
is honest, securate,
and transgarent in ita
communicatinn about
ita decision and (2} local
wmedia that is unbiased
it it3 repording and,
when televant, diicloncs
any potentlal conflict of
interest. T think o of you
do, tou

¥our next opportunities
1o shoew your support
fur or opposition 1o this
development are at the
public hearing regarding
the zoning and site plan
on Tuesday. September
3 and the public hearing
reviewing the site plan
agd zoning and the Lind
sale 1o Avalos en Monday,
Sceptember 9. Huth
meetings are a1 7pe At
the Dexter Senior Center
{7720 Ann Arbur Sareet)
Because the Washteaaw
Housing Alliance is making
a concerted effort 1o
stack thewe meetings with
suzpporters who are given
talking points, | thiak it =
anly fatr that | encourags
any af yeu who share my
concerna lu paraphrase i
qunte directly any of the
statements | have made
to date I you ore ypable
1o attend those fertings.
conxsitler emailing methars
of ciny eruncil dirc\::&

= ——— e AN 1L

pm, 5 o 'munbeenu.-n:d
e e R
m 9 a.m. until ing ). be

noot, The fillbu::kum :':n:h Inf stllt exhibita, stop o ;:;‘h‘j:!;;;y ]:I'l'll:sm

th i e infurmar f

S BTSN i .

exhibis, A digital the gleage doar, and apk e website, :

the faltbook can be ooy [PYOUL exbibitur number wmifgi'.:’i';ﬁ,”ﬂii’i‘° . i

une

or obtain a Bdmber, if you
are 3 new exhibitor The
voltateern at the table will
ive you the numbery and
entry sheeta, and help yoy

online at www.aalinefalr,
ori, Just click on =Fair
Book By Sectinns® and
all the classes, ules ang
fequirements #ill be

ar more uf the .
20'19 Saline Cnr::::n::;he
Fair, August 24 September
2. Whether yoy might be
intervsted in awusting with

-
’ tisted find the departnient

: / l‘ 4 ? l‘ (] = the i b ey o go LA B i, g % Sductiona
& A ‘) “treen” and not print ‘Hn All the degartment aroas o pruviding

He Aeneral fair help, check our
the apportun(ties linted

en the wubsite at waw

have exhibitor Lagy for 5
exhibit. Take your :ﬂuﬁ:u:
10 the designated arpa,

tairhook, havver if
" you
have problems accessing

satinefair.ary
The Sun Times N =~
1 News » 7346480837 + August 21, 2019 « Pages M
Ll . "
-



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
August 2019

e Circulation — 24,141 or 2% lower than last August;
194,806 or 1% higher than last year.

e Patron Count- 14,060 for August;
112,769 Year to Date.
** Does not include offsite programs.

e Circulation by township- for August —

o Dexter = 11% of total transactions
Lima = 12% of transactions
Lyndon =14% of transactions
Sylvan = 15% of transactions
Chelsea = 34% of transactions

OO0 00

» August Circulation: 83% were items from Chelsea and 17% were inter-loaned items.

» Automated phone renewals in August— 36, Self-check was 12% of items checked out in August;
Overdrive = 2489 in August; RBDigital = 421 in August; Hoopla = 283 in August.

e Registrations for August— 99 new cards; 6863 total card holders
*Dexter = 884 cards; Lima = 777 cards; Lyndon = 1005 cards
*Sylvan = 1160 cards; Chelsea = 2474 cards; Nonresident = 563 cards

Circulation Activities:
s  Wereceived 4 to 9 tubs in the run each day M-F with a total of 142.5 in August.
» Hotspot holds for August: Sprint = 0; Verizon = 5; AT&T = 5.
e Continued to work on our “Apron Strings” exhibit, researching uses for aprons and developing
some activities for our patrons.
e Attended our Staff In Service.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



oo #661 |ejo) |
roz aa()
vl AON
491 120
8Pl ydag
091 £82 Bny
atL z8Z Ainp
1zl Lot aunp
64 292 Repy
8L iz ady
zv 292 Jeyy
8t 14 qa4
ct 9 uep
8102 6L0Z

(sarowtaisnurrsyoogoipne ‘s300q-3)

810Z eldooy

INdy uf s;aquinu asayy) pajepdn NTL

Lisi6s |1si6) | o618 | 1oL 120 |e692 1062 el
6c9t | seLe seQ 161 ore 2aq
209t | 2202 AON 2l 9% AON
vb9L | 1poe 120 02z 861 100
6651 | tioe ydag +92 25t ydeg
vzzi | 0661 |esvz Bny 0€Z 261 izy | Bny
659¢ | veoz |2152 Ainp 662 pll goe | Amnp
0/5¢ | 806t |Lo0ZZ aunp orz Siz 19¢ | aunp
vost | 181 |o2zz few 8ez 0Lt spe | Aew
685L | 250z |oziz udy Lee 0Lt o€ | Imudy
£0sL | 890z |91ze Jey £8¢ 162 sgc | 1ew
tort g69; |62l2 qad Lig pri P AN qad

/251 | 2881 [svze uer 262 081 LO¥ uep

l.:.ow gLog | 6L0C mSN gL0c 6102

{a1snw 9 syo0q ojpne ‘syooqg-o

61.0Z 2410 9AMPIBAQ

Amuc_nmmmE.m ajgepeojumop)

610Z 2419 |e)big gy

S

“3UILIO auop aJe BjdO0H '3 [ENDINGY ‘SAURIBAG

*SINOY28UD |ENJOR UC paseq Si Siy )

Ajuo sino-y23ys MUDJIS

%0} zelel  freciz
6v81
2102
9622
Ze0z
%z} 9L 0t bLzz  {s6S2
%01 SoL 1] oavic  |ve6e
%6 96 o¢ 998z  |sooz
%6 ] 62 1602  |s2ee
%1l 29 62 1G6L  |5602
%8 €8 e 28s¢  |eece
%6 €L 59z |sv6L  |1902
%6 8L 62 0/22  |ezze
sSINOYYD Aeqlad  sheq leroy | seloy
% 6L0z | sio02

cev'eg ovL's.  (Bavjeior
o8(]
AON
100
ydos
ZL'e9 SE9 Bny
160'89 le8 Ainp
LL2'29 88 sunp
205'69 909 fey
968'89 002 lady
961'89 8l e
SLb'29 vLs qed
62269 zel uep
Sway| PepPY 6102
|ejol sway

uoy108]100 Isodap 3 |eNBIQEY "0 SPNIoUl  SINC 1SN JOU 'JNC PAINCI J0 'pamanal ‘pableyd S[euajew ||E JUasaldal sainby asay]
"SINO¥D UOHIBY0I

Aserqpy Joisig easpy)

%1l Wsodep B '@y R QO UM '2u| % Bay

ErP'ee IGEPE Bay yu

[ 4245:14 908461 =L

c0802 *0aQ

oedce "AON

0A A 120

iv0ce ‘Jdeg
%e- EELYC (R 48 74 LIS 099 259 094 09L AL o0r 1snbny
%0 99.9¢ 98292 16E [44% 47 8S. A4 06 86 Ainp
%t 1952 12€S2 86t (R4 gL 198 L06 oge FAX:] aunp
%86 69012 21882¢ 144 o 819 89 1372 08L S8 Aew
%S- G5Ot veeze 29g 6ct 645 2172 808 12159 102 ludy
%t FAN X 4 PaSre 66¢ a0L GEL £0L 169 gee ¥as Yale
%Z 96812 ¥cee 86€E g8L9 L 612 1272 96 Viz ‘qag
%6 EVEPE £BFOC (444 B  GiZ osg £06 056 LBS ‘uer
‘Wa%  8Blo lejoL ‘ung jes ‘U4 sumyl Cpep, sen) Cuoly

6L0Z uonenay >=mn|_ ofesony
6102




"S.j PEOJUMOp PPE 0) UMopyealq ay) 190 o}

Aem ou st asay) 'si

NoYIaya |enjoe a.e asayL

%001 E989 | 29€R | Zib8 | 6B96 | ¥9.6 | ZELE 2¥96 L6686 @ 0086 | €001 6896 sjejol
%S 28 £9L 261l 28l 05t L5l pirt ¥Si 9ig AN 628 22 1B8U10
%0 Fi4 f4 9E Fix *74 (14 6¢ 9z Gi yssets
%t L85 09z 892 6¥g Eee Ay are aee G9¢ Ly ecr gy OOHBEM
%cC 0o¢ 0L 44" 101 oit git ect 8L irt i1 4 ost EGE uoleys
%E 1[4 4 I 0 2 9 9 9 2 8l 85 ig  wopsald
£95 609 g/g ford!) GG9 6¢9 0rg 474 206 096 1.6 SayuoN
%65
1BU2AND %001 %ZL  vYeb S%tE CEES viPZ | 900E | OPOE | 29GE | €4S | BESE 60PE  98EE  S9IE bBIE ocoe 1ayo41o
UBAIAS %001 %65 EEsd %S| £6EZ 0SLL | 92bL | Ziri | HPOL | £99¢ | 2991 £69¢ 9841 0081 cegl EbLl ueajig
uopuil %001 %45 0242 Yl 6oLz S00L | SS2) | cogr | 2254 | 9¥5L | 6EGE gegt 645L 2951 £494 o9l uopui
BWIT %bS %68 G60GI %Z! 8641 LLL S96 966 60LL | 60L1 | EELL 9gii pLLE 691 9214 pELL ewr]
J8yxaqg %er %Li¥  P092 %tt 2501l 88 LOLL | ZBOL | OECk | Sict | tiel 2021 ggel  l6it 8sei giet Joyxeq
0LoSL yop'st ooe9 | E6/2 | fE82 | PO06 | 60L6 | E80G 2006 | I¥l6 8688 ELLG 808 Wsig
“dod Amnug Jo % isibay .aom suerl 6¢-Bny 6Loz | eloz | /sioz | 9i0¢ | GioZ  piOC gigz | Zioz Lo gL02 600E
dod  olo0Zoeqd
0% S0INW3S e
101 % sueaf | S48pjOH pJegy vEEm_aev.l_

a7 e BupuwesBoid Joopino sapn|ouj| Junad Joop [ejoL

2102 Aenuer Uo aAll Juam J2junod ajdoad Juawaoe|day

960FL
69L°ZL1

9901
0s9°L1
SBb'LL
ogl'etL
265'EL
l2eeL
296°LL
206°L1

el

96E [4i14
982 6vv
(4214 18€
AT [A%4
Zve 6l¥
SvZ gly
are acy
vee LLE
‘ung jeg

6102 Juno 500

LIS £gs
€6y 6L
9iv 989
5ev 2tl4
BEY FLS
444 0oLs
Sey BLS
Sev 13
W4 'sanyl

586
169
664
sgy
A%
AR
g96¢€
80§
‘POM

a Ajeq abesany

s
569
909
8es
vES
96¥
cle

2125
‘san|

asealou ¢, ‘Bay
afiesone Ajyuow

lejoL

580

"AON

00

deg

192 | 1snbny

169 Ainp

599 aunp

655 Aew

£Z5 [udy

605 | yoew

188 ‘gad

X%2 "uer
‘UON

"wd)sAs Jeydwiod mau Joj dn uee|a aseqejep Uolied 0) anp [ejo] PUBJS J8p|oy pled u) eBueyd)

opt | sor | vz | so | vz orL | s®Ewol
0 Jaquiasag
0 JBQUIBADN
0 1800100
0 Jsequaidag
gL £2 Zz 6 9t | £o989 66 Z Z L 88 1snbny
52 Ll 44 v 1s | 169 8zl 0 0 6 6L1 Anp
92 zZl I Gt i€ | 8s69 ZLL 0 L Zl 66 aunp
8z ] 6 S zz | te02 8L z 0 G Ll Ao
61 21 £l 8 o9t | 6569 #01 0 I 8 66 judy
vL ] 9 2 ze | 1989 L8 € 0 z! 99 yosew
l 1 ! ¥ zz | €z69 65 z 0 9 15 fengay
6 1l 4 £t e | sots 62 G 0 6 59 Aenvep
oL Wuow
ueafis uopud] Bwyl  IX3d | Y3  PURID  |R)0]  J8y)0  |00Y3S SaYuoN I0MSIO
Ayjedippungy 4q
suojjesys|bay man 610z uopensiBay man Awpuoy
Aeiqry JoLys)(Q BS|8YY)




LGS E¥8ieS 80L 7L
899 iv2'e G8L'6
zeo'L zez9's £59'6
118 ziz'e 8./6'8
625 189'S LZL'6
2€5 062'G 8€L's
899 664'0 96.2'6
£95 £¥4'S 006'8
119 EpL'S £41'6
uaa) yinox nnpy

jejo] Apea)
Jaquuasag
JaquianonN
Jaqoyno
Jaqueldeg
ysnBny
Appp
aunp
Rep
[ady
yosew
Aenigag
Arenuep

sjnoyoeyn [ejo] - Jusuwniedaqg Aq UOHIEINDIID 6LOZ

%¥ %0¥ %95, ‘Bay Apee Al

Jaquiadaq

JBQUIBAON

18qo120

loquwejdeg
%Y %6E %LG ysnbny
%S %Sb %08 Anp
%S %Sh %08 aunp
% %LE %65 fepy
%t %8E %8S jdy
%P %6E %L5 yosepw
% %8¢ %85 | Aseniqey
%S %9€ %09 Asenuep

usa} yinox Unpy

afiejuaasay - Juswpedaq Aq uoienans 6107

[udy uj siequinu asey) pejepdn N 1L

€64} 2£9'0) 986°0 ock'Li zer've Bay Yup
S¥5'6 Z60'EEL %62 068°'SS %Ll 68y'6clL 6.¢'c6l s[ejo)
0 ‘08(]
0 "AON
0 .M_oo
0 ndeg
ShL'L Zl1'91 %L1 £ZL'y %EB 810'02 IrL've snbny
6511 88G'61 %L 129'E %98 651'€2 98/'02 Anp
geL’l 600'8} %62 09Z'L %l 190'81 izge'se sunp
vz’ GOG'GL %EE 0SS'2 %49 LEE'SL 188'22 fepy
Z6L°L ZEL'st %EE 6le'L %49 S90'St v8e'2e ludy
1611 X AANAN %gZE 990'8 %89 190°LL YYAN T4 yasew
£SL'L 902'sl %EE 0se'l %Z9 68V VA TAA ‘qad
Zre'L 161'9L %0p G65'0L %09 888'GL £8'02 ‘uer
wa)sAs
cRl=al pl igupmAue 18Yy9 Je pasiio |ayJ e paddio 142 Je 2 Mﬂ_ws 2 M_m._.wc_
Jeyjo pealid pamaual Swey Jeulo < swey 4o Pa241d SwWay ) i
S jpeBieys ] A WO " laynjoo,  19UDIE PRI 1BUD JE pedlO
s19)] 949 sway |2yo swa) ||y
6102

6102 uoRE|NIL] Way




4 -
[aa...l 1 1 #
e -
F e o e} S s tcsssrd s

Ty







e A1e30109G pIeog ‘[33ION 2UUyY

JUAWAOPUY T 2Y) PILA0) MO[aQ SUOHIEUOP V) ITPIIMOID]DY

00°0SS'SS SUONEUO( [B19U35) [EJ0,

00°00S°S$ :It30L qnS

00°000°C$ 796188 (48 724 Iy a1 Ul J1SNJ TCID JO Spuai]
00°000°1$ 126't88 TI1vL9 SOIWOY) peay] spIy 1dD Jo spualiyg
00°005°C$ £76'788 111%L9 wegold Juipeay] Lounung 1aD jo spualiy

338pnq 6107 213 Ul Apeaje dIe JeY) M0[aq SUCHRUOP N} ITPIMOWIY

00°0S$ :1®)0L qn§S

00°0S$ 016786 001'+L9 (uumwamydS A1130) JO AIOWSJA] U]) UONII[[0) INPY  UOHEIJOSSY e payool)
Jurj osuodxy - our'] owiodu]

193png AA 6107 243 03 sd3urya pue suonvuop Isnsny 1dadoy
PADLNSHY uondANI0D 006°786
papLnsay ende) 006°086
PaInsaY Judwdmby 006°L96
Pa)oLSY Sunuwieizold 006°88
P2)01L1)S3Y [euoyowiord (06088
1)ded peod 10T ‘L1 Ioquididag
199Y§ 108 paeoyg Aieaqry

Sa3snl ], Jo pleoy
Areaqr] JoLsiq essjpy)

[# W3} U0V



me I

ol

'|'H||
ki 11

- " m

S |



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
September 17, 2019 Meeting

Approval of 2020 Budget for the Chelsea District Library

Background:
On August 20, 2019, the Chelsea District Library board held a budget hearing on the

2020 FY Budget. The budget is ready for approval by the CDL board.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library board hereby approves the presented 2020 FY budget for
the Chelsea District Library.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date



Y



Resolution No. 2019-9-17 @ 1.9190
Chelsea District Library
2020 Budget

WHEREAS, The Library Director has prepared and submitted to the Library
Board the proposed budgets for calendar year 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has advertised the proposed millage rates in the The Sun Times News/Chelsea
Update on Wednesday, July 24, 2019 and held the public hearing on the budget and the

proposed millage rates pursuant to Section 16 of the Uniform Budgeting and Accounting

Act (Truth in Budgeting) on Tuesday, August 20, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Library Board has reviewed the proposed tax rates and budgets.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Chelsea Disirict Library Board of Trustees adopls
the 2020 budget as follows:

General Fund

Expenses FY 2020 Budget|
Personnel Expenses 1,168,519
Supplies 19,150
Professional Services 63,027
Maintenance Services Contracts 139,050
Telecommunications 38,320
Promotional Materials 62,835
Programming Expenses 101,785
Volunteer 2,400
Utilities 61,715
Board Expenses 3,500
Automation Services 43,020
Equipment 28,900
Staff Dev. & Travel 23,985
Capital Expenses 70,000
Collection Expenses 170,770
Capital Reserve Fund 12,400
Total Operating Expenses: $ 2,009,376




Be it further resolved that the revenues, other incomes, debits and fees are estimates as follows:

General Fund 2020

District Revenue 1,844,026
Other Government Income 55,000
Fees 24,500
Interest and Dividends 50,000
Contributions, Donations & Grants 24,350
Sub-Total $ 1,997,876
DDA TIFA Tax Caplure $ 20,000
PPT Reimbursement $ 40,000
Total Income $ 2,017,876
From Capital Improvement Fund $ 31,500
Total Income including Capital improve. Fund $ 2,049,376

Be it further resolved, that the Library Director is authorized to approve transfers of
budgetary funds within an expense line, but any increases to the expense lines must be
authorized by the Library board.

Be it further resolved, the following property tax revenues and tax rates be authorized
and that the City of Chelsea, Dexter, Lima, Lyndon and Sylvan Township Treasurers
are ordered to levy such funds on behalf of the Chelsea District Library.

Rate Estimated Revenue
Operating Millage 1.9190 1,844,026
Bond Debt 0.6500 624,605
Total Millage 2.5690 2,468,631

I, Anne Merkel, hereby certify the above Resolution No. 2019-9-17 was duly approved
by the Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees assembled at a regular meeting held
September 17, 2019

Anne Merkel, Secretary
Chelsea District Library



*(g) uwnjoo u) pasn ajes abejyui sy) puy o) ssaym Bupiebsl z ebed uo suononuisul @88 © | NV LHOdINI ««

"6 ULINioD Uy e)es By} ueys tafiie) Jou ing

io B JO
[ o e e 8181 xe] aseq oy} uey} sebuef s yoym Are) Buneiado ue Guidas) o) Joud jew aq jsmu apz'| L2 TOW Jo Slustiannbal ey "6 uNOD U PaMoje 8jes
PBZLIOYINE WNUHXEU BL) PasIxe Jou M Yajym ajel B Aas| 6) epjaep Avw Apoq Bupuaaob syp ‘epz’| L2 UO)DSS TOW UOlBXEL U] YInUL J8pUf) ,
e e 2 6L-LU6 | AaxoeT uesng wapiseid [X]
|euosiad _ ajeq ewep upd ameubig | vosiedieyn h -_
|eujsnpu] pue jsaiog peyleny by | ———— —_— - — - E= -
| pauenp ‘sauspisay Jedioupd 104 Jr ___.m T [oNJo| auuy Aigjpreg x
I {AINOQ Jadp HN pue a1eg awep 1ud aimeufyg wein [ ]
ddng/HH) painsT eq o) sejey - = =
Bupesadp 1omsI] jooyos |ejo] (e)1121°08€
“UoR9S 1) BUNRIGWoD UG SuoHANTSU] ‘abe|y (ssepuel pioH} (euawsaddng B AAB] YOIYM SIDUISIP 100YIS TYDOT) J0) ‘PUR E'LLE 8pE" 14 SUTNDES W Uil Aldutod o) ‘esssosu
40} S10Z-J0.E URSIING DLE 995 'PojAG| ¢ 0y efisjjiu J1 ‘paonpal uaaq osje aaey sejed Aref pajsanbal auy) |ey) pue *{LE UOHIBS ‘G B|OHY) UDHINIISUOD BEISBUL LHM Aidwaod o) Aessadal )| 'paanpal
-Esah:n! ) speidind *AjUD Bsq 19148 l00Yag |va0T] uaan eAeY Sl Ara) XE) pajsanbal 8saL) 1BY) AJHa0 am 'BADGE PAWBU Jun JUSWWSACH [Ba0] 8y} 10) SamjBuasaidel sy sV INOILYDIHILHIAD
m_.:.r__.m 4012341 902 X8 ZELB-GLY-VEL lpliog po
=11:T4] Jaiedaiy Jo BpIL Jequnpy avaydaie) Aq paileda
— - = T : = e
| | _.
= = 1 = m 3
= — — _ — -
|
= et = e | o = —
I |
6102/l Z5LED 00000 SrLE0 SPL6°0 SFLED 61660 ¢SIED 002E°0 | vioze| @jesadQ palop
gcoéiel 00590 0000°0| PSHWIUn e/ BjU e/ BfU | pajumun ¥OOZ/S geq paloA
. =T & i . =gl " 2 . . |
GERATATAN 6209} 0000°0 Sroo’L SPL60 S¥09°L 6.66°0 6091 Gl mmmzm_ QE@QQ PaloA
pazuoyiny | | ‘0aq poira | | AInf paine agq Ane mm.my_.z. uojoei4 .B3|peaH, E :%uEu_. il LO9peaH, )2 ‘1apeyn) | uopae|ly amm___s_-..- |N0g
abemy | 3gq o) pajsenbay | o) paysanbay ajqemo|ly Woeqioy abew PFE'LLE uopjonpay abejw PHE'LIZ uojos|3 | Jjoeeq | o esodng )
Jo @leg ebejp abeqy wnunxew uopezyenby 10 Aq peonpay | .saipeel, Jeas | DN AQ peanpay |Ag pazuoyiny|  (E) (2)
uonexndxy (L) {01} {6) 10 Bussessy U] | Apueueuusd ajey | WeULN] 6L0Z | Apusueuuad aley abepw |
{zL) YUl pE°LLE 23S abew 6102 {9) abemW 8L0Z leujbpQ
(e) @ - (8) W | w
o “I10 X} §L0Z 8 U0 AA3] 40) pBZUICYINE
uanq aAry sajed xe) Bupmo||og ayL "L L°LLZ 995 T1OW Jepun pepjacsd 5| Bujly-ucu o} fijeuad ‘pajas) s| xe) Apadaid e yaym Joj wawwiaach Jo Jun yaea joj pajejdiuad aq JSnW WOJ S|
‘58|adotd |BUDSIa [BIUSILWCT) pug _m:oEun__ frigy 181 eesjeyd
IemSnpY| "15a4nd PalEND ‘empnopby payieny) ‘aduapisey (edpuld Buipniaxe anjep sigexel 61O 515HISIQ 10015 VD0 hm_ Anay abeq Bupsanbay yun JusuweAg |30
ciy'195'8v6 | MeuaIsep
61-82-G J0 SB WUn 8y u) se|padoid TTV Jo anieA siqexey §L0Z so¥e] S8|Ae" UM} JUBLILISACD) 18307 Bt} Bsayp (saniiunod

-z abed wo suopjonysu| ey} pees K|njaies

6201

BB A))2 Jo diysumo) Yyoeg JQL Ad0D
(shuawpedsag uonezenb3y 101 AdOD
{shualy Auned 0L WNISIHO

‘setidde Ajevad ‘Aicjepuew 5) Gl ‘PYE LLZ PUB FE LEZ ‘BYZ L 1T SUONIOS TOW JO AILOYINE 1epun panss| si usoj st
SHANOISSIWNOD J0 aYv0g ALNNOD 0L 1HO43Y 1S3N03Y 3OV 1IN
(6102 '0¢ Jaquaydag alojeq J0 UO PAJYWGNS PuB pajadwiod ag ISNw wioy sjyj) umﬂ-._—umm ajey xe] 6102

{61-z0 'AoY) p19
Amsess) jo wawnedsg vebnpngy



Instructions For Completing

Form 614 (L-4029) 2019 Tax Rate Request,
Millage Request Report To County Board Of Commissioners

These instructions are provided under MCL Sections 211.24e
(truth in taxation), 211.34 (truth in county equalization and
truth in assessing), 211.34d (Headlee), and 211.36 and
211.37 (apportionment).

Calumn 1: Source. Enter the source of each millage.
For example, allocated millage, separate millage limitations
voted, charter, approved extra-voted millage, public act
number, etc, Do not include taxes levied on the Industrial
Facilities Tax Roll,

Column 2: Purpose of millage. Examples are: operating,
debt service, special assessments, school enhancement
millage, sinking fund millage, etc. A local school district
must separately list operating millages by whether they are
levied against ALL PROPERTIES in the school district or
against the NON-HOME group of properties. (See State
Tax Commission Bulletin 3 of 2019 for more explanation.)
A local school district may use the following abbreviations
when completing Column 2: “Operating ALL™ and “Operating
NON-HOME", “Operating ALL" is short for “Operating millage
to be levied on ALL PROPERTIES in the local school
district” such as Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millages
and Building and Site Sinking Fund Millages. “Operating
NON-HOME" is short for "Operating millage to be levied on
ALL PROPERTIES EXCLUDING PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE,
QUALIFIED AGRICULTURAL, QUALIFIED FOREST AND
INDUSTRIAL PERSONAL PROPERTIES in the local school
disirict” such as the 18 mills in a district which does not levy
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless} Millage.

Column 3: Date of Election. Enter the month and year
of the election for each millage authorized by direct voter
approval.

Column 4: Millage Authorized. List the allocated rate,
charter aggregate rate, extra-voted authorized before 1979,
each separate rate authorized by voters after 1978, debt
service rale, etc. (This rate is the rale before any reductions.)

Column 5: 2018 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d (“Headiee”) Rollback. Starting with taxes
levied in 1994, the “Headlee” rollback permanently reduces
the maximum rate or rates authorized by law or charter. The
2018 permanently reduced rate can be found in column 7 of
the 2018 Form L-4029. For operating millage approved by
the voters after April 30, 2018, enter the millage approved
by the voters. For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter “NA” signifying
“not applicable.”

Column 6: Current Year Millage Reduction Fraction.
List the millage reduction fraction cerlified by the county
treasurer for the current year as calculated on Form 2166
(L-4034), 2019 Millage Reduction Fraction Calculations
Worksheet. The millage reduction fraction shall be rounded
to four (4) decimal places. The current year millage reduction
fraction shall not exceed 1.0000 for 2013 and future years.
This prevents any increase or “roll up” of millage rates. Use

1.0000 for new millage approved by the voters after April 30,
2019, For debt service or special assessments not subject
to a millage reduction fraction, enter 1.0000.

Column 7: 2019 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced
by MCL 211.34d (*Headlee") Rollback. The number in
column 7 is found by multiplying column § by celumn 6 on
this 2019 Form L-4029. This rate must be rounded DOWN
to 4 decimal places. (See STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999,
Supplemented by Letter of 6/7/2000.) For debt service or
special assessments not subject to a millage reduction
fraction, enter “NA” signifying “not applicable.”

Column 8: Section 211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction
{Truth in Assessing or Truth in Equalization). List the
millage rollback fraction for 2019 for each millage which
is an operating rate. Round this millage rollback fraction
to 4 decimal places. Use 1.0000 for school districts, for
special assessments and for bonded debt retirement levies.
For counties, villages and authorities, enter the Truth in
Equalization Rollback Fraction calulated on STC Form
L-4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON CEV FOR
ALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON SEV
FORALL CLASSES. Use 1.0000 for an authority located in
more than one county. For further information, see State Tax
Commission Bulletin 3 of 2019. For townships and cities,
enter the Truth in Assessing Rollback Fraction calculated on
STC Form L4034 as TOTAL TAXABLE VALUE BASED ON
ASSESSED VALUE FORALL CLASSES/TOTAL TAXABLE
VALUE BASED ON SEV FOR ALL CLASSES. The Section
211.34 Millage Rollback Fraction shall not exceed 1.0000.

Column 9: Maximum Allowable Millage Levy. Multiply
column 7 (2018 Millage Rate Permanently Reduced by
MCL 211.34d) by column 8 {Section 211.34 millage rollback
fraction). Round the rate DOWN to 4 decimal places. (See
STC Bulletin No. 11 of 1999, Supplemented by Letter of
6/7/2000.) For debt service or special assessments not
subject to a millage reduction fraction, enter millage from
Column 4.

Column 10/Column 11: Millage Requested to be
Levied. Enter the tax rate approved by the unit of local
government provided that the rate does not exceed the
maximum allowable millage levy (column 9), A millage rate
that exceeds the base tax rate (Truth in Taxation) cannot be
requested unless the requirements of MCL 211.24e have
been met. For further information, see State Tax Commission
Bulletin 3 of 2019, A LOCAL School District which levies
a Supplemental (Hold Harmless) Millage shall not levy a
Supplemental Millage in excess of that allowed by MCL
380.1211(3). Please see the memo to assessors dated
October 26, 2004 regarding the change in the collection
date of certain county taxes.

Column 12: Expiration Date of Millage. Enter the month
and year on which the millage will expire.



OMMITTEX
C( E
> |
INFO &
MINUTES
MLN LRSS






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2019 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 15, 2019
2 _0 =0 @ (4} =
= c @
E6E E&| 88| & | 28
ERE ocE| GE| SE | £E
t5t ZE EE| 28 | E°
390 a0 o o S0
| TJ Helfferich X Chair
Anne Merkel Chair X |
- |
Gary Munce X Chair 1 X
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair
Charlie Taylor X
Susan Lackey X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-15-19

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date




III*



